UTAH STATE DIGEST

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed November 02, 2023, 12:00 a.m. through November 15, 2023, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2023-23 December 01, 2023

Sunnie Burningham, Managing Editor

The *Utah State Digest (Digest)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah state government. The Office of Administrative Rules, part of the Department of Government Operations, produces the *Digest* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

The Portable Document Format (PDF) version of the *Digest* is the official version. The PDF version of this issue is available at https://rules.utah.gov/. Any discrepancy between the PDF version and other versions will be resolved in favor of the PDF version.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Digest* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Digest* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Office of Administrative Rules, PO Box 141007, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1007, telephone 801-957-7110. Additional rulemaking information and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at https://rules.utah.gov/.

The *Utah State Digest* summarizes the contents of the *Utah State Bulletin* of the same volume and issue number. The *Digest* is available by e-mail subscription or online. Visit https://rules.utah.gov/for additional information.

Office of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state digest.

Semimonthly.

1. Delegated legislation--Utah--Digests. I. Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS	1
PROCLAMATION	
2023-05E	1
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	3
AGRICULTURE AND FOOD	
Conservation Commission	
R64-5. Temporary Water Shortage Emergency Loan Program	4
Plant Industry	
R68-29. Quality Assurance Testing on Cannabis	6
COMMERCE	
Administration	
R151-4. Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule	7
EDUCATION	
Administration	
R277-210. Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC),	
Definitions	9
R277-211. Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC),	
Rules of Procedure: Notification to Educators, Complaints and Final	
Disciplinary Actions	10
R277-217. Educator Standards and LEA Reporting	12
R277-477. Distributions of Funds from the Trust Distribution Account	
and Administration of the School LAND Trust Program	14
R277-554. State Charter School Board Grants and Mentoring Program	15
R277-625. Mental Health Screeners	17
R277-700. The Elementary and Secondary School General Core	18
R277-704. Financial and Economic Literacy: Integration into Core Curriculum	20
R277-752. Special Education Intensive Services Fund	22
Environmental Quality	
Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation	
R313-19-13. Exemptions	23
R313-21-21. General LicensesSource Material	25
R313-22-55. Conditions of Specific Licenses to Initially Transfer Source	
Material for Use Under Section R313-21-21	26

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management	
R315-124. Procedures for Decisionmaking	28
R315-301. Solid Waste Authority, Definitions, and General Requirements	30
R315-302. Solid Waste Facility Location Standards, General Facility	
Requirements, and Closure Requirements	32
R315-304. Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Requirements	34
R315-306. Incinerator Standards	36
R315-309. Financial Assurance	37
R315-310. Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities	39
R315-311. Permit Approval For Solid Waste Disposal, Waste Tire	
Storage, Energy Recovery, And Incinerator Facilities	42
R315-314. Facility Standards for Piles Used for Storage and Treatment	44
Governor	
Economic Opportunity	
R357-13-8. Procedures for the Administration of the Hotel Impact	
Mitigation Fund	46
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
Administration	
R380-50. Local Health Department Funding Allocation Formula	47
R380-67. Code Blue Alert Protocols	49
Integrated Healthcare	
R414-140. Choice of Health Care Delivery Program	50
Data, Systems and Evaluation, Vital Records and Statistics	
R436-9. Persons and Institutions Required to Keep Monthly Listings	
of Vital Statistics Events	52
Recovery Services	
R527-220. Parental Support for Children in Care	53
Insurance	
Administration	
R590-164-5. Electronic Data Interchange Transactions	55
Natural Resources	
Outdoor Recreation	
R650-201. Definitions	57
R650-202. Boating Advisory Council	59
R650-203. Waterway Marking System	60
R650-204. Regulating Waterway Markers	62
R650-205. Zoned Waters	63

R650-2	06. Carrying Passengers for Hire	65
R650-2	08. Backing Plates	67
R650-2	09. Anchored and Beached Vessels	68
R650-2	10. Change of Address	70
R650-2	11. Assigned Numbers	71
R650-2	12. Display of Yearly Registration Decals and Month of	
Expira	tion Decals	73
R650-2	13. Dealer Numbers and Registrations	75
R650-2	14. Temporary Registration	76
R650-2	15. Personal Flotation Devices	78
R650-2	16. Navigation Lights	79
R650-2	17. Fire Extinguishers	81
R650-2	18. Carburetor Backfire Flame Control	83
R650-2	19. Additional Safety Equipment	84
R650-2	20. Racing Vessel Exemptions	86
R650-2	21. Boat Liveries and Boat Rental Companies	88
R650-2	22. Muffling Requirements	89
R650-2	23. Vessel Accident Reporting	91
R650-2	24. Towed Devices	92
R650-2	26. Regattas and Races	94
R650-2	27. Swimming	95
R650-2	28. Scuba Diving	97
R650-4	01. Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers	99
R650-4	05. Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee	100
R650-4	10. Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment	102
R650-4	12. Curriculum Standards for OHV Education Programs	
Offere	d by Non-Division Entities	103
State Parl	KS .	
R651-2	01. Definitions	104
R651-2	02. Boating Advisory Council	106
R651-2	03. Waterway Marking System	107
R651-2	04. Regulating Waterway Markers	109
R651-2	05. Zoned Waters	110
R651-2	06. Carrying Passengers for Hire	112
R651-2	07. Registration Fee	113
R651-2	08. Backing Plates	115
R651-2	09 Anchored and Beached Vessels	116

TABLE OF CONTENTS

R651-210. Change of Address	118
R651-211. Assigned Numbers	119
R651-212. Display of Yearly Registration Decals and Month of	
Expiration Decals	120
R651-213. Dealer Numbers and Registrations	122
R651-214. Temporary Registration	123
R651-215. Personal Flotation Devices	125
R651-216. Navigation Lights – Note: Figures 1 through 7 mentioned	
below are on file with the Utah Division of Parks and Recreation	126
R651-217. Fire Extinguishers	128
R651-218. Carburetor Backfire Flame Control	129
R651-219. Additional Safety Equipment	131
R651-220. Registration and Numbering Exemptions	132
R651-221. Boat Liveries – Boat Rental Companies	133
R651-222. Muffling Requirements	135
R651-223. Vessel Accident Reporting	136
R651-224. Towed Devices	138
R651-226. Regattas and Races	139
R651-401. Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers	141
R651-405. Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee	142
R651-406. Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees	144
R651-409. Minimum Amounts of Liability Insurance Coverage	
for an Organized Practice or Sanctioned Race	145
R651-410. Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment	146
R651-412. Curriculum Standards for OHV Education Programs	
Offered by Non-Division Entities	148
R651-801. Swimming Prohibited	149
R651-802. Scuba Diving	151
Transportation	
Administration	
R907-80-15. Sale or Exchange Involving a Large Public Transit District	152
NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES	155
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
Administration	
R380-67. Code Blue Alert Protocols	155

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	157
COMMERCE	
Professional Licensing	
R156-81. Retired Volunteer Health Care Practitioner Act Rule	157
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
Children's Health Insurance Program	
R382-3. Managed Care Organization Incentives to Appropriately	
Use Emergency Room Services in the Children's Health	
Insurance Program	158
Population Health, Environmental Health	
R392-800. General Sanitation in Public Places	158
Integrated Healthcare	
R414-1B. Payment for Limited Abortion Services	159
R414-11. Podiatric Services	160
R414-14. Home Health Services	160
R414-54. Speech-Language Pathology Services	161
R414-90. Diabetes Self-Management Training	162
R414-401. Nursing Care Facility Assessment	162
Administration (Human Services)	
R495-879. Parental Support for Children in Care	163
Services for People with Disabilities	
R539-10. Short-Term Limited Waiting List Services	163
Public Service Commission	
Administration	
R746-365. Intercarrier Service Quality	164
NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS	165
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
Substance Abuse and Mental Health	
R523-17. Behavioral Health Crisis Response Systems Standards	165
R523-18. Mobile Crisis Outreach Teams Certification Standards	165
NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	167

EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS

Under authority granted by the Utah Constitution and various federal and state statutes, the Governor periodically issues **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS**, which can be categorized as either Executive Orders, Proclamations, and Declarations. Executive Orders set policy for the executive branch; create boards and commissions; provide for the transfer of authority; or otherwise interpret, implement, or give administrative effect to a provision of the Constitution, state law or executive policy. Proclamations call special or extraordinary legislative sessions; designate classes of cities; publish states-of-emergency; promulgate other official formal public announcements or functions; or publicly avow or cause certain matters of state government to be made generally known. Declarations designate special days, weeks or other time periods; call attention to or recognize people, groups, organizations, functions, or similar actions having a public purpose; or invoke specific legislative purposes (such as the declaration of an agricultural disaster).

The Governor's Office staff files **EXECUTIVE DOCUMENTS** that have legal effect with the Office of Administrative Rules for publication and distribution.

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, since the close of the 2023 General Session of the 65th Legislature of the state of Utah, certain matters have arisen which require immediate legislative attention; and

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Utah provides that the governor may, by proclamation, convene the Senate into Extraordinary Session; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Spencer J. Cox, Governor of the State of Utah, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and Laws of the state of Utah, do by this Proclamation call the Senate only of the 65th Legislature of the state of Utah into the Fifth Extraordinary Session at the Utah State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, on the 15th day of November 2023, at 4:00 P.M., for the following purpose:

For the Senate to consent to appointments made by the Governor to positions within state government of the state of Utah since the close of the 2023 General Session of the Legislature of the State of Utah.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the state of Utah. Done at the Utah State Capitol in Salt Lake City, Utah, this 14th day of November 2023.

1

Spencer J. Cox Governor

Deidre M. Henderson Lieutenant Governor

2023-05E

ATTEST:

(State Seal)

End of the Executive Documents Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **Proposed Rule** when it determines the need for a substantive change to an existing rule. With a **Notice of Proposed Rule**, an agency may create a new rule, amend an existing rule, repeal an existing rule, or repeal an existing rule and reenact a new rule. Filings received between <u>November 02, 2023, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>November 15, 2023, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>December 01, 2023</u>, issue of the *Utah State Digest*.

In this publication, each **Proposed Rule** is preceded by a **Rule Analysis**. This analysis provides summary information about the **Proposed Rule** including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on **PROPOSED RULES** published in this issue of the *Utah State Digest* until at least <u>January 03, 2024</u>. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the **RULE ANALYSIS**. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific **PROPOSED RULE**. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through <u>April 01, 2024</u>, the agency may notify the Office of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the **Proposed Rule** effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Digest*. Alternatively, the agency may file a **Change in Proposed Rule** in response to comments received. If the Office of Administrative Rules does not receive a **Notice of Effective Date** or a **Change in Proposed Rule**, the **Proposed Rule** lapses.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on **Proposed Rules**. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the **Rule Analysis** for each rule.

PROPOSED RULES are governed by Section 63G-3-301, Rule R15-2, and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5a, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R64-5	Filing ID: 56204

Agency Information

rigorio, initorinadi	
1. Department:	Agriculture and Food
Agency:	Conservation Commission
Building:	TSOB South Bldg. Floor 2
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W
City, state and zip:	Taylorsville, UT 84129-2128
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500
Contact nercens	

Contact persons:

Contact persons.			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Kelly Pehrson	801- 982- 2200	kwpehrson@utah.gov	
Amber Brown	385- 245- 5222	ambermbrown@utah.gov	
Jim Bowcutt	435- 232- 4017	jbowcutt@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R64-5. Temporary Water Shortage Emergency Loan Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This proposed rule provides the implementation process for H.B. 150, Emergency Water Shortages Amendments, which the legislature passed in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This proposed rule defines terms, provides eligibility requirements, outlines application procedures, and provides information regarding the Department of Agriculture and Food (Department) loan administration and repayment to interrupted water users during temporary water shortages emergency that are declared by the governor under Section 73-3d-201.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

At this time there is no anticipated cost or benefit to the state's budget because this rule would only be implemented during a temporary water shortage declared by the Governor.

The Department does not foresee that such an emergency will be declared in the next three years. H.B. 150 appropriated and earmarked \$5,000,000 in the Agriculture Resource Development Loan (ARDL) account to fund loans if needed.

Since the Department cannot forecast a disaster, the Department anticipates no impact on the budget and are planning for the funding to remain in the ARDL account until it is needed.

B) Local governments:

This rule would impact local governments if the local government was involved in a temporary water shortage emergency and either provided or needed water during the shortage.

Currently, the Department is unable to estimate the impact because a declared disaster has many variables and This rule provides the unforeseen circumstances. procedures for a local government to understand eligibility and loan requirements.

Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule would not have a fiscal impact on small businesses because the Department does not anticipate that a temporary water shortage emergency will be declared in the next three years.

If one was declared, the Department does not have any way to anticipate the cost to small businesses who may preferentially use water or have their water use interrupted.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule would not have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses because the Department does not anticipate that a temporary water shortage emergency will be declared in the next three years.

If one was declared, the Department does not have any way to anticipate the cost to non-small businesses who may preferentially use water or have their water use interrupted.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule would not have a fiscal impact on other persons because the Department does not anticipate that a temporary water shortage emergency will be declared in the next three years.

If one was declared, the Department does not have any way to anticipate the cost to other persons who may preferentially use water or have their water use interrupted.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs associated with this rule.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture and Food, Craig W. Buttars, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 4-18-106	Title 73,	
	Chapter 3d	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

U	Craig W. Buttar, Commissioner	Date:	11/09/2023
---	----------------------------------	-------	------------

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R68-29	Filing ID: 56171		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Agriculture and Food	
Agency:	Plant Industry	
Building:	TSOB South Bldg, Floor 2	
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W	
City, state and zip:	Taylorsville, UT 84129-2128	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146500	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500	

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Amber Brown	385- 245- 5222	ambermbrown@utah.gov	
Cody James	385- 515- 1485	codyjames@utah.gov	
Kelly Pehrson	385- 977- 2147	kwpehrson@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R68-29. Quality Assurance Testing on Cannabis

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Changes are required based on changes made during the 2023 General Session under S.B. 91 to clarify requirements related to cannabinoid product testing and the presence of seeds.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

In Section R68-29-2, artificially derived cannabinoid is added to the definition of adulterant and a definition is added for "unknown cannabinoid", consistent with changes under S.B. 91 (2023).

A limit related to the presence of seeds has been added to Section R68-29-3.

Also consistent with changes in S.B. 91 (2023), clarifications are made in Section R68-29-7 related to cannabinoid testing and lab results that would fail testing due to the presence of unknown or artificially derived cannabinoids.

Action limits for cannabinoids have been set in a new Table 2 and Table 3 which have been added to the rule.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the Department of Agriculture and Food (Department). The Department was already doing the cannabinoid testing required and charging licensees for that testing.

B) Local governments:

Local governments do not manufacture cannabis products and will not be impacted by these rule changes.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There should be no impact on small businesses because testing costs will not change overall.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There should be no impact on non-small businesses because testing costs will not change overall.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

Other persons do not manufacture cannabis products and will not be impacted by this rule change.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

Compliance costs will not be impacted. Testing costs and fees are not changing with these rule changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Agriculture and Food, Craig W Buttars, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1.	-	
Subsection		
4-41a-701(3)		

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Craig W Buttars,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Commissioner		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R151-4	Filing ID: 56172	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Commerce
Agency:	Administration
Street address:	160 E 300 S, 2nd Floor
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Masuda Medcalf	801- 530- 7663	mmedcalf@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R151-4. Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this amendment is to clarify proceedings, including that interlocutory appeals are not permitted and the process for obtaining a hearing extension.

This rule is also updated to meet the Rulewriting Manual for Utah requirements consistent with Executive Order No. 2021-12.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This amendment clarifies that interlocutory appeals are not permitted under the Utah Administrative Procedures Act.

The other change is to eliminate the requirement for the Executive Director to approve every hearing timeline extension beyond 240 days. This approval is unnecessary and may create a process holdup. Discretion is appropriately placed on the presiding officer of the hearing for this function.

Several nonsubstantive changes were made to correct the statutory reference in Subsection R151-4-901(2)(d)(ii) and to ensure this rule complies with the Rulewriting Manual for Utah requirements.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule does not amend fees or any revenue generation for the state and will not affect the state budget.

B) Local governments:

Local governments are typically not involved in administrative hearings before the Department of Commerce (Department) and are not impacted by this amendment.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule is procedural in nature and has no discernable impact on the costs required for a small business to appear in a matter before the Department.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule is procedural in nature and has no discernable impact on the costs required for a non-small business to appear in a matter before the Department.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule is procedural in nature and has no discernable impact on the costs required for persons other than small businesses to appear in a matter before the Department.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Commerce, Margaret W. Busse, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	Section 13-1-6	
63-4-102(6)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Margaret W.	Date:	09/29/2023
or designee	Busse, Executive		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section R277-210 Filing ID: 56191				

Agency Information

1. Department:	Education	
Agency:	Administration	
Building:	Board of Education	
Street address:	250 E 500 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111	

Mailing address:	PO Box 144200
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Angie Stallings	801- 538- 7830	angie.stallings@schools.utah. gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-210. Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC), Definitions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to update the definitions for educator misconduct.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

These amendments specifically add clarification to the definition of "Boundary Violation" by specifying the distinction between repetitive boundary violations from a pattern of boundary violations.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The changes give clarity to Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC) but do not add quantifiable costs for staff or UPPAC member time.

These clarifying changes help UPPAC determine findings on individual cases within the existing framework and do not require additional staff or resources. There are no fiscal impacts to Utah State Board of Education (USBE) budgets or other state entities.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. Local Education Agencies (LEAs) will not see any additional costs with the additional clarity for UPPAC.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects UPPAC and educators.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. There is no fiscal impact educators to add clarity for UPPAC.

This rule change only affects UPPAC and educators.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no additional costs to UPPAC to add clarity to its processes and no quantifiable costs for any other entities or persons.

These clarifying changes help UPPAC determine findings on individual cases within the existing framework and do not require additional staff or resources.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0

Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Section 53E-3-401 Section 53E-6-506
Section 3	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-211	Filing ID: 56192	

Agency Information

Agency information	J11		
1. Department:	Education		
Agency:	Administration		
Building:	Board of	f Education	
Street address:	250 E 50	00 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Angie Stallings	801- angie.stallings@schools.utah. 538- gov 7830		
Please address	guestion	s regarding information on	

Please address questions regarding information or this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-211. Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC), Rules of Procedure: Notification to Educators, Complaints and Final Disciplinary Actions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to update provisions on how UPPAC reviews new cases.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically update the procedures for the Executive Secretary to initiate proceedings against educators.

Other amendments are made to the procedures involving hearings on minor violations and complaints, as well as the requirements for a respondent's consent to discipline.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

This rule changes do not add quantifiable costs for the Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC) executive secretary, UPPAC, or the Utah State

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

Board of Education (USBE). The procedural updates can be accomplished with existing staff and resources.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. Local Education Agencies (LEAs) are many times already consulted regarding UPPAC cases.

The formalization of the process through this rule change does not add any quantifiable costs for LEAs.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This only affects UPPAC, LEAs, and educators.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

The procedural changes do not add costs for educators or any other entities.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no quantifiable costs for USBE, UPPAC, LEAs, or educators related to the procedural changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in

nanauves above.)				
Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in

narratives above)

Local

Small

Other

Persons

Benefits

Benefits

Net

Governments

Businesses

Non-Small

Businesses

Total Fiscal \$0

Fiscal \$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Subsection	Section 53E-6-506
Section 3	53E-3-401(4)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2014 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-217	Filing ID: 56193	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Education
Agency:	Administration
Building:	Board of Education
Street address:	250 E 500 S
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200
Contact nercens	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Angie Stallings	801- 538- 7830	angie.stallings@schools.utah. gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-217. Educator Standards and LEA Reporting

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to add new provisions to the educator standards and change Local Education Agency (LEA) reporting requirements to the Utah Professional Practices Advisory Commission (UPPAC) when there are alleged violations.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specifically clarify educator conduct that is prohibited, as well as conduct that is required.

The amendments also update requirements for an LEA that reports educator misconduct to UPPAC.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

The changes apply to LEAs and educators.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

LEAs are now required to report educator conduct they become aware of through a parent. The requirement to notify UPPAC already existed for internal investigations, so this does not create a new process for LEAs.

The Utah State Board of Education (USBE) does not estimate that this will cause a quantifiable increase in LEA staff time. LEAs may wish to provide additional training to their educators to clarify educator conduct, but there are no requirements to do so.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This only affects LEAs and educators.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities.

Educators are provided clarity in their duties from the changes but there are no quantifiable costs or savings.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no quantifiable costs for LEAs or educators to comply with the rule changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X, Section 3	Section 53E-3-401	Section 53E-3-501
Title 53E, Chapter 6		

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section R277-477 Filing ID: 56194			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Education	
Agency:	Administration	
Building:	Board of Education	
Street address:	250 E 500 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111	
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200	

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Angie Stallings	801- 538- 7830	angie.stallings@schools.utah. gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-477. Distributions of Funds from the Trust Distribution Account and Administration of the School LAND Trust Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to reduce the reporting burden of the School Land Trust Process and to clarify School LAND Trust plan requirements.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments make the following updates:

- 1) clarify that middle schools and junior high schools may also select "Increasing Graduation Rates" as an academic area for a School LAND Trust plan goal;
- 2) update requirements involving the use of the School LAND Trust Final Report in the compliance process; and 3) remove the \$7,000 limitation on digital citizenship and safety as part of School LAND Trust academic plans.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

The changes do not require any additional Utah State Board of Education (USBE) staff time or other resources.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

Local Education Agencies (LEAs) and schools are provided additional flexibility in spending School LAND Trust funds and creating plans. There are no added costs for LEAs or schools.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no costs to USBE or LEAs to implement the changes.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Section 53E-3-401	Section 53F-2-404
Section 3		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-554	Filing ID: 56195	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Education		
Agency:	Administration		
Building:	Board of Education		
Street address:	250 E 50	00 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Angie Stallings	801- angie.stallings@schools.utah. 538- gov 7830		
Please address	nuestion	s regarding information on	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-554. State Charter School Board Grants and Mentoring Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to clarify eligible uses for charter implementation grant funds.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments clarify the eligibility requirements for new, large, and small expansion; or satellite charter school start-up and implementation grants.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. The changes do not add staff time or resources for the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) or the State Charter School Board staff.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

Charter Local Education Agencies (LEAs) who choose to expand or create satellites may now apply for the start-up and implementation grants. There are no changes for districts or existing charter LEAs who are not expanding. There are no additional costs for any LEA.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This only affects LEAs, USBE, and the State Charter School Board.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects LEAs, USBE, and the State Charter School Board.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

There are no costs for the State Charter School Board or USBE in expanding the eligibility criteria for the existing grants. There are no costs to any LEA.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
II) Danaston and based assessments are financial immediate and			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Section 53E-3-401	Section
Section 3		53G-5-205

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R277-625	Filing ID: 56196		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Education						
Agency:	Administration				Administration		
Building:	Board of	f Education					
Street address:	250 E 500 S						
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111						
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200						
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200						
Contact persons:							
Name:	Phone: Email:						
Angie Stallings	801- angie.stallings@schools.utal 538- gov						

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-625. Mental Health Screeners

7830

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to clarify the approval process for mental health screeners.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments specify that a Local Education Agencies (LEAs) must require 'one or more' relevant staff, who will be administering a mental health screener, to attend an annual mental health screener training.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures. This change only impacts LEAs administering a mental health screener.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

LEAs choosing to administer mental health screeners now have clarity that relevant staff means one or more staff. There are no quantifiable costs associated with this change.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This only affects LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no costs for LEAs, only added flexibility in deciding at least one "or more" staff should attend a mental health screener training annually.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Subsection	Section 53F-2-522
Section 3	53E-3-401(4)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section R277-700 Filing ID: 56197				

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Department:	Education			
Agency:	Adminis	Administration		
Building:	Board of Education			
Street address:	250 E 500 S			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Angie Stallings	801- 538- 7830	angie.stallings@schools.utah. gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-700. The Elementary and Secondary School General Core

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended due to the passage of H.B. 475 in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments to Section R277-700-6 add a communication credit requirement that includes up to 0.5 credits emphasizing verbal communication completed in a course or school-sponsored activity.

The amendments to Section R277-700-7 add clarification to the student mastery and assessment of core standards

requirements if student refrains from a portion of a course or to a course in its entirety, so that the rule language is consistent with Subsections 53G-6-803(7) and 53G-10-205(2).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on the state budget revenues or expenditures. The Utah State Board of Education (USBE) does not estimate any costs for Local Education Agencies (LEAs) outside the impacts captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 475 (2023).

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

USBE does not estimate any costs for LEAs outside the impacts captured in the fiscal note to H.B. 475 (2023).

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

USBE does not estimate any compliance costs for USBE or LEAs outside the fiscal note to H.B. 475 (2023).

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

,	 Subsection 53E-3-501(1)(b)
Section 53E-4-202	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
un	til:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-704	Filing ID: 56198		

Agency Information

3 ,			
1. Department:	Education		
Agency:	Administration		
Building:	Board of Education		
Street address:	250 E 50	00 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Angie Stallings	801- angie.stallings@schools.utah 538- gov 7830		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-704. Financial and Economic Literacy: Integration into Core Curriculum

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to update a rule citation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendment specifically changes one rule reference in Section R277-704-4, General Financial Literacy Teacher Endorsement, to Section R277-309-4.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

There are no costs for the Utah State Board of Education (USBE) associated with updating the rule citation.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

There are no costs for Local Education Agencies (LEAs) associated with the rule citation updated.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects USBE.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation,

association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects USBE.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. There are no added costs associated with updating the rule citation.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

j			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Subsection	Section
Section 3	53E-3-401(4)	53G-3-505

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Angie Stallings,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Deputy		
and title:	Superintendent of		
	Policy		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R277-752	Filing ID: 56199	

Agency Information

rigorio, illiorinati			
1. Department:	Education		
Agency:	Administration		
Building:	Board of Education		
Street address:	250 E 50	00 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144200		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Angie Stallings	801- angie.stallings@schools.utal 538- gov 7830		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R277-752. Special Education Intensive Services Fund

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Because the Intensive Services Fund is being eliminated, the amendments update requirements on spending carry forward amount and create a sunset date for this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The amendments establish a specific sunset date on 06/30/2024, reduce the maximum permitted carry forward amount, and require that Local Education Agencies (LEAs) spend down their carry forward prior to Fiscal Year 2025.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on state government revenues or expenditures.

This largely affects LEAs with larger special education carryforward from prior fiscal years. The Utah State Board of Education (USBE) does not expect to see revenue returned to the Uniform School Fund and does not estimate a fiscal impact for the agency.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change changes special education carryover from 20% to 10%. LEAs carrying over more than the 10% will need to expend the additional funds or they will be returned to the Uniform School Fund.

This may impact LEAs with larger carryover balances, though it will not impact their unrestricted net position. USBE is unable to quantify an expected amount to be returned to the Uniform School Fund as LEAs with more than 10% of special education carryover funds represent a very small percentage statewide. USBE expects most or all of the excess to be spent down appropriately.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impacts on small businesses' revenues or expenditures. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no non-small businesses in the industry in question, Elementary and Secondary Schools (North

American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 611110). Because there are no non-small businesses, they do not account for any service delivery for Elementary and Secondary Schools. Therefore, non-small businesses are not expected to receive increased or decreased revenues per year. This proposed rule change is not expected to have any fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures because there are no applicable non-small businesses, and it does not require any expenditures of, or generate revenue for non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have fiscal impact on revenues or expenditures for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. This only affects USBE and LEAs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

USBE may need to require LEAs with larger than a 10% special education carryforward balance to return funds to the Uniform School Fund. USBE believes all LEAs will spend down the amounts in excess of 10% by the June 2026 due date.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The State Superintendent of the Utah State Board of Education, Sydnee Dickson, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Article X,	Subsection	
Section 3	53E-3-401(4)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

Α) Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
u	ntil:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title: Angie Stallings, Deputy Superintendent of Policy		11/15/2023
--	--	------------

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING:	Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R313-19-13	Filing ID: 56174	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Environmental Quality			
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation			
Room number:	Second	Floor		
Building:	MASOB			
Street address:	195 N.1	195 N.1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Tom Ball	385- 454-	tball@utah.go	V	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

5574

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R313-19-13. Exemptions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate changes requested by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to ensure compatibility of Utah rules with the federal regulations.

Additionally, the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation (Division) is correcting formatting and typographical errors that have been discovered in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Subsection R313-19-13(1)(c)(vii) addresses thorium or uranium contained in or on finished optical lenses and mirrors.

The NRC commented that the word "mirror" had been left out of the text in Subsection R313-19-13(1)(c)(vii)(A) and needed to be added for consistency. The words "or mirror" have been added to this subsection after the word "lens" wherever it appears.

The NRC commented that the word "uranium" had been left out of the text in Subsection R313-19-13(1)(c)(vii)(B) and needed to be added for consistency. The words "uranium or" have been added to this subsection before the word "thorium".

The NRC commented that citations to 10 CFR 40.32 (b) and 10 CFR 40.32(c) were missing from Subsection R313-19-13(1)(c)(ix)(B). These citations have been added.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local	\$0	\$0	\$0
Governments			
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kimberly Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-3-104 | Section 19-6-104

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING:	Amendment	
Rule or Section Number:	R313-21-21	Filing ID: 56175

Agency Information

1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation		
Room number:	Second Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact norsons			

Contact persons:

Contact percenter		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R313-21-21. General Licenses--Source Material

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate changes requested by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to ensure compatibility of Utah rules with the federal regulations.

Additionally, the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation (Division) is correcting formatting and typographical errors that have been discovered in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The NRC commented that references to certain Part 40 requirements were missing from the list of 10 CFR 40 parts that are incorporated by reference in Subsection R313-21-21(2)(c). The list of parts of 10 CFR 40 that are incorporated by reference in this subsection has been updated in accordance with the NRC comment.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

Net Fiscal Benefits		\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kimberly Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-3-104 | Section 19-6-104

Incorporations by Reference Information

7. Incorporations by Reference:		
A) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references:		
Official Title of Materials Title 10 Energy, Chapter I Nuclea Regulatory Commission, Part 40 Domestic Licensing of Source (from title page) Material		
Publisher	Office of the Federal Register National Archives and Records Administration	
Issue Date	November 7, 2023	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also

request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R313-22-55	Filing ID: 56176

Agency Information

Agonoy imormati	Agency information		
1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation		
Room number:	Second Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R313-22-55. Conditions of Specific Licenses to Initially Transfer Source Material for Use Under Section R313-21-21

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate changes requested by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

to ensure compatibility of Utah rules with the federal regulations.

Additionally, the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Radiation (Division) is correcting formatting and typographical errors that have been discovered in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Reference to equivalent regulations of the NRC has been added to Subsection R313-22-55(1)(c)(i) as requested by the NRC.

The NRC commented that to be compatible with the federal regulations Subsection R313-22-55(1)(d)(i) must also require reports to be filed with the Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555 for any transfers to non-Agreement States in addition to the Director of the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control. This has been added to the subsection.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons due to this amendment because it does not add any new or change any existing requirements.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kimberly Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-3-104 | Section 19-6-104

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R315-124	Filing ID: 56178

Agency Information

	J,		
1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-124. Procedures for Decisionmaking

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to require the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124 in addition to the requirements found in Rule R315-311 for permit actions taken by the Director for nonhazardous, solid waste facilities.

The amendments also place clarifying language in the rule and provide the Director with the option to submit a request to modify, revoke, and reissue, or terminate a permit to public notice and public comment.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Rules R315-301 through R315-320 are being added to the list of rules in Section R315-124-1 indicating that Rule R315-124 applies to actions taken by the Director under the solid waste rules.

Citations to various solid waste program rules contained in Rules R315-301 through R315-320 have been added at appropriate locations throughout Rule R315-124 as necessary to connect or exempt the solid waste rules to the requirements of Rule R315-124.

Subsection R315-124-5(b) is being amended to give the Director the option to submit a request to modify, revoke and reissue, or terminate a permit to public notice and public comment. Language is also being added to clarify that the Director's decision to deny a request constitutes a permit order under Rule R305-7.

Subsection R315-124-5(c)(1) is amended to clarify that a decision to revoke and reissue a permit only applies to hazardous waste facility permits.

Subsection R315-124-5(c)(3) is being amended to include minor modifications defined in Subsection R315-311-2(1).

Subsection R315-124-5(d) is being amended to include Subsection R315-311-2(3) as one of the rules that allow the Director to terminate a permit.

Subsection R315-124-6(d) is being amended to clarify that some of these requirements apply only to hazardous waste facilities.

Subsection R315-124-10(a)(2) is being amended to clarify that unless the Director decides to submit a request to public notice, comment or hearing as allowed under the amended Subsection R315-124-5(b), no public notice is required if a request is denied.

Subsection R315-124-10(c)(2)(ii) is being amended so that newspaper notices are required for both hazardous waste facilities and non-hazardous solid waste facilities.

but radio notice is only required for hazardous waste facilities.

Subsection R315-124-19(a)(1) is being amended to direct the reader to the proper rules for filing an appeal from a decision to terminate a permit.

Subsection R315-124-20(e) is being added to the rule to clarify that computations of time specified in Section R315-124-20 do not supersede the computations of time found in Rule R305-7.

Subsection R315-124-31(a) and Subsection R315-124-32(a) are being amended to make it clear that Sections R315-124-31 and R315-124-32 are applicable to hazardous waste management units but not to nonhazardous solid waste management facilities.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to the state budget based on this amended rule because the rule does not add any new requirements for state agencies.

B) Local governments:

It is not anticipated that the amendment of this rule will result in any cost or savings to local governments because this rule addresses the actions to be taken by the Director of the Division and not by any local government agencies.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

It is not anticipated that the amendment of this rule will result in any cost or savings to small businesses because this rule addresses the actions to be taken by the Director of the Division and not by any small businesses.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

It is not anticipated that the amendment of this rule will result in any cost or savings to non-small businesses because this rule addresses the actions to be taken by the Director of the Division and not by any non-small businesses.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

It is not anticipated that the amendment of this rule will result in any cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local governments because this rule addresses the actions to be taken by the Director of the Division and not by any persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local governments.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

It is not anticipated that the amendment of this rule will result in any new compliance costs for persons who must comply with this rule.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

	,			
Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kimberly Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-104 | Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R315-301	Filing ID: 56180		

Agency Information

Agency information			
1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		

Tom Ball 385-454-5574 tball@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-301. Solid Waste Authority, Definitions, and General Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to correct rule and statutory references that have changed due to other rule and statute amendments, providing clarifying language, and amending rule language in accordance with legislation.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The statutory citation found in Subsection R315-301-2(7) to Subsection 19-6-102(3)(a)(iii) is being corrected to reference Subsection 19-6-102(3)(b)(iii).

Clarifying language is being added to Subsection R315-301-2(12) to direct readers to the definition of commercial nonhazardous solid waste landfill.

The statutory citation found in Subsection R315-301-2(35) to Subsection 19-6-102(18)(b) is being corrected to reference Subsection 19-6-102(19).

Language is being added to Subsection R315-301-4(4)(b) to clarify that Rules R315-301 through R315-320 do not apply to the disposal of mine tailings and overburden at the site of generation.

Language is being added to Section R315-301-4 as required by H.B. 301 that was passed during the 2019 General Session of the Utah Legislature.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to the state budget based on this rule amendment because the state does not operate any solid waste facilities that would be affected by the amendments.

B) Local governments:

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to local governments based on this rule amendment because the amendments mainly clarify rule language and there are no local government operated solid waste facilities that would be affected by the amendments.

Some of the added exemptions in Subsection R315-301-4(4) may result in cost savings for entities that generate those types of waste.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any small businesses based on this rule amendment because the amendments mainly clarify rule language and there are no small businesses operated solid waste facilities that would be affected by the amendments.

Some of the added exemptions in Subsection R315-301-4(4) may result in cost savings for entities that generate those types of waste.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any non-small businesses based on this rule amendment because the amendments mainly clarify rule language and there are no non-small businesses operated solid waste facilities that would be affected by the amendments.

Some of the added exemptions in Subsection R315-301-4(4) may result in cost savings for entities that generate those types of waste.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities based on this rule amendment because the amendments mainly clarify rule language and there are no solid waste facilities operated by any persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities that would be affected by the amendments.

Some of the added exemptions in Subsection R315-301-4(4) may result in cost savings for entities that generate those types of waste.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

It is not anticipated that there will be any costs for affected persons who must comply with this amended rule because the amendments mainly clarify rule language.

Some of the added exemptions in Subsection R315-301-4(4) may result in cost savings for entities that generate those types of waste.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives above.)					
Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108 | Section 19-6-109

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section Number:	R315-302	Filing ID: 56181		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1	950 W	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-302. Solid Waste Facility Location Standards, General Facility Requirements, and Closure Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to clarify rule references, providing clarifying language, and amending rule language in accordance with legislation.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Language is being added to Section R315-302-1 as required by H.B. 357 that was passed during the 2013 General Session of the Utah Legislature. This language requires new facilities to conduct and pay for a traffic impact study.

A citation to Subsections R315-302-2(4)(c) and (d) is being added to Subsection R315-302-2(4)(iii) to clarify that these requirements must also be addressed when submitting an annual report.

Language is being added to Subsection R315-302-2(4) as required by H.B. 115 that was passed during the 2017 General Session of the Utah Legislature. This language requires facilities that treat, transfer, incinerate, or dispose of solid waste to submit quarterly reports and to pay fees.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to the state budget based on this amendment. It is not anticipated that the state will be seeking a permit for a facility that would require a traffic impact study or road improvements resulting from a study.

The cost of reviewing any traffic impact studies and quarterly reports is covered by the current agency budget.

B) Local governments:

There are no cost or savings for existing local government facilities due to this rule amendment.

The cost to local governments that may develop new solid waste disposal facilities in the future will be determined by the number of access roads to the facility, the services enlisted to evaluate traffic impacts, and the cost of any road improvements. Due to the number of variables involved it is not possible to estimate these costs.

The agency does not have any current applications from local governments that would be affected by this amendment and does not know when or if any applications for new facilities will be submitted.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no costs or savings for existing small businesses due to this amendment.

The cost to small businesses that may develop new solid waste disposal facilities in the future will be determined by

the number of access roads to the facility, the services enlisted to evaluate traffic impacts, and the cost of any road improvements. Due to the number of variables involved it is not possible to estimate these costs.

The agency is currently reviewing an application from a small business. However, it is unknown whether the business will continue to seek a permit because there are outstanding requests for additional information from the small business with no response in more than two years. Therefore, the agency is unable to estimate the costs of the traffic impact study on this business.

The agency does not have any other applications from small businesses that would be affected by this amendment and does not know when or if any applications for new facilities will be submitted.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no costs or savings for existing non-small business facilities due to this rule amendment.

The cost to non-small businesses that may decide to develop new solid waste disposal facilities in the future will be determined by the number of access roads to the facility, the services enlisted to evaluate traffic impacts, and the cost of any road improvements. Due to the number of variables involved it is not possible to estimate these costs.

The agency does not have any current applications from non-small businesses that would be affected by this amendment and does not know when or if any applications for new facilities will be submitted.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no costs or savings for existing facilities operated by persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities due to this rule amendment.

The cost to persons other than small businesses, nonsmall businesses, state, or local government entities that may decide to develop new solid waste disposal facilities in the future will be determined by the number of access roads to the facility, the services enlisted to evaluate traffic impacts, and the cost of any road improvements. Due to the number of variables involved it is not possible to estimate these costs.

The agency does not have any current applications from persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities that would be affected by this amendment and does not know when or if any applications for new facilities will be submitted.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There will be no changes in costs for existing facilities.

For a new facility, costs will be determined by the number of access roads to the facility, the services enlisted to evaluate traffic impacts, and the cost of any road improvements. These costs will vary on a case-by-case basis.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-104	Section 19-6-105	Section 19-6-108
Section 19-6-109		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R315-304	Filing ID: 56182	

Agency Information

Agency Information	Agency Information				
1. Department:	Environmental Quality				
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management				
Room number:	2nd Floor				
Building:	MASOB				
Street address:	195 N 1950 W				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880				
Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone: Fmail:				

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-304. Industrial Solid Waste Landfill Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to clarify which wastes are exempt from the requirements of Rule R315-304 and update a definition with the proper rule citations.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Subsection R315-304-3(2) is being amended so that it more clearly defines what waste may be accepted at a Class IIIb landfill. Part of this clarification includes updating the rule citations to Section R315-261-4.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

Because these amendments do not add or remove any requirements from the rules, it is not anticipated that these rule amendments will result in any cost or savings to the budgets of any state agencies.

B) Local governments:

Because these amendments do not add or remove any requirements from the rules, it is not anticipated that these rule amendments will result in any cost or savings to any local governments.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

Because these amendments do not add or remove any requirements from the rules, it is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any small businesses that must comply with these rules due to the amendments.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

Because these amendments do not add or remove any requirements from the rules, it is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any non-small businesses that must comply with these rules due to the amendments.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

Because these amendments do not add or remove any requirements from the rules, it is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to any persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities that must comply with these rules due to the amendments.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The changes add clarification to requirements that already exist for any persons who must comply with these rules.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R315-306		iling ID: 6183

Agency Information

/ 111		
Environmental Quality		
Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
2nd Floo	or	
MASOB		
195 N 1	950 W.	
Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
PO Box 144880		
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:		
Phone: Email:		
385- tball@utah.gov 454- 5574		
	Waste Control, 2nd Floo MASOB 195 N 19 Salt Lak PO Box Salt Lak Phone: 385- 454-	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-306. Incinerator Standards

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule language in accordance with legislation.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Language is being added to Subsections R315-306-2(2)(a) and R315-306-3(2)(a) as required by H.B. 196 that was passed during the 2014 General Session of the Utah Legislature.

This language prohibits a new incinerator facility from incinerating infectious waste and chemotherapeutic agent waste within a two-mile radius of an area zoned residential.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no cost or savings to the state budget due to this rule amendment because the state does not own or operate an incinerator.

B) Local governments:

There is no cost or savings to local government entities that own or operate incinerators because the amendment only affects new incinerator facilities.

Additionally, there is no cost or savings to any local government entities who choose to own and operate a new incinerator facility because the amended rule only prohibits the incineration of certain wastes in certain areas. Those entities that would like to own and operate a new incineration facility would need to plan accordingly.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no cost or savings to small businesses that own or operate incinerators because the amendment only affects new incinerator facilities.

Additionally, there is no cost or savings to any small businesses that choose to own and operate a new incinerator facility because the amended rule only prohibits the incineration of certain wastes in certain areas. Those small businesses that would like to own and operate a new incineration facility would need to plan accordingly.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no cost or savings to non-small businesses that own or operate incinerators because the amendment only affects new incinerator facilities.

Additionally, there is no cost or savings to any non-small businesses that choose to own and operate a new incinerator facility because the amended rule only prohibits the incineration of certain wastes in certain areas. Those non-small businesses that would like to own and operate a new incineration facility would need to plan accordingly.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities that own or operate incinerators because the amendment only affects new incinerator facilities.

Additionally, there is no cost or savings to any persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities that choose to own and operate a new incinerator facility because the amended rule only prohibits the incineration of certain wastes in certain areas. Those businesses that would like to own and operate a new incineration facility would need to plan accordingly.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons because the amended rule does not change any requirements for existing facilities and any person planning to build, own, or operate a new facility would need to plan to comply with the amended rule.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory	Impact	Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-104 | Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108

=

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R315-309	Filing ID: 56184	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floo	or	
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Tom Ball	385- tball@utah.gov 454-		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-309. Financial Assurance

5574

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to correct rule references that have changed due to other rule and statute amendments and providing clarifying language.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Clarifying language is being added in Subsection R315-309-1(1). The language makes it clear that financial assurance is required for any solid waste facility subject to the requirements of Subsection R315-310(1)(a). There are some approvals such as a plan of operation that are considered a permit by definition but are not routinely subject to financial assurance.

Additional language was added to this rule to give the director of the division some discretion to require financial assurance for other facility types if necessary.

The rule citation to Subsections R315-309-3(6)(b) and (c) was corrected to Subsections R315-309-9(6)(b) and (c).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no cost or savings to the state budget due to this rule amendment because it does not change any rule requirements, only clarifies existing requirements.

B) Local governments:

There is no cost or savings to local government entities due to this rule amendment because it does not change any rule requirements, only clarifies existing requirements.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no cost or savings to small businesses due to this rule amendment because it does not change any rule requirements, only clarifies existing requirements.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no cost or savings to non-small businesses due to this rule amendment because it does not change any rule requirements, only clarifies existing requirements.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities due to this rule amendment because it does not change any rule requirements, only clarifies existing requirements.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The changes add clarification to existing requirements with no fiscal impact.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-105

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment				
Rule or Section R315-310 Filing ID: 56185				

Agency Information

Agency information	Agency information			
1. Department:	Environmental Quality			
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management			
Room number:	2nd Floor			
Building:	MASOB			
Street address:	195 N 1950 W			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880			
Contact persons:				

Name:	Phone:	Email:
	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-310. Permit Requirements for Solid Waste Facilities

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to correct rule references that are incorrect, providing clarifying language, and amending rule language in accordance with legislation.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Language was added to Section R315-310-1 to clarify that facility types not addressed specifically in sections of Rule R315-310 also require permits as found in other applicable parts of the rules. The amendment prevents disagreement between Section R315-310-1 and other parts of the rules, including the definition of "permit" in Subsection R315-301-2(55). The change will require compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities to apply for renewal of their permit every 10 years.

The citations to Subsection R315-310-1(a) found in Subsection R315-310-1(5) are being changed to the correct citation to Subsection R315-310-1(1).

Language is being added to Section R315-310-3 as required by H.B. 357 that was passed during the 2013 General Session of the Utah Legislature. The language details the financial information that local governments must submit with a permit application for a new facility.

Language has been deleted from Subsection R315-310-2(2) which required two copies of a permit application to be submitted to the director. Permit applications are now being received electronically and duplicate copies are not needed.

Language has been added to Subsection R315-310-3(1)(b) that extends the exemption for engineer signatures on designs and drawings to facility types not listed in Subsection R315-310-1(1)(b).

The citation to Subsection R315-310-3(3)(a)(i) found in Subsection R315-310-3(2)(a)(ii) and Subsection R315-310-3(2)(b) is being changed to the correct citation to Subsection R315-310-3(2)(a)(i).

Language has been added to Subsection R315-310-3(3)(a) to clarify that information to demonstrate that the requirements of Subsection 19-6-108(11) have been satisfied must be included with the permit application for a Commercial Solid Waste Disposal facility.

The citation to Subsections R315-310-3(2)(a), (b), and (c) found in Subsection R315-310-3(3)(d) is being changed to the correct citation to Subsections R315-310-3(3)(a), (b), and(c).

Language is being added to Subsection R315-310-3(3)(e) as required by S.B. 68 that was passed during the 2011 General Session of the Utah Legislature. The language clarifies that the governor's and legislature's approvals may be automatically revoked in accordance with Utah Code.

Language has been added to Subsection R315-310-10(1) that consolidates the information requirements for a post-closure care permit into one location to make it easier for applicants to locate the requirements. The language contains citations to the various sections of the solid waste rules where each of the requirements can be found.

A new requirement for operators of waste piles was added at Subsection R315-310-10(1)(e) that requires these operators to submit the information required by Subsection R315-314-2(2)(f).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

It is not anticipated that there will be any cost or savings to the state budget based on these amendments. The majority of the changes are clarifications and corrections.

New requirements that may have a cost impact include a permit renewal requirement for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities.

The state does not currently operate any of these and it is not anticipated that it will in the future so there are no costs to the state budget due to these requirements.

Additionally, the amendments include a requirement for certain types of waste pile facilities to provide information and any costs that may be associated with gathering the information would be minimal and not measurable. The state does not operate an affected waste pile facility.

B) Local governments:

The majority of the changes are clarifications and corrections. However, there are 23 facilities operated by local governments that will now be required to apply for a permit renewal every 10 years. The facilities affected include compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. It is typical for these facilities to make corrections or updates to their permits as needed. These facility types currently make changes to their plans of operation on an as-needed basis depending on changes to business practices, and occasional changes that improve compliance and implement best management practices. The efforts to make such changes are currently absorbed in the budgets of these facilities. It cannot be estimated whether the renewal of these plans of operation on a 10-year basis will increase costs.

Additionally, the amendments include a requirement for certain types of waste pile facilities to provide information and any costs that may be associated with gathering the information would be minimal and not measurable. No local governments currently operate an affected waste pile facility.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The majority of the changes are clarifications and corrections. However, there are 13 facilities operated by small businesses that will now be required to apply for a permit renewal every 10 years. The facilities affected include compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling

facilities, and waste pile facilities. These facility types currently make changes to their plans of operation on an as-needed basis depending on changes to business practices, and occasional changes that improve compliance and implement best management practices. The efforts to make such changes are currently absorbed in the budgets of these facilities. It cannot be estimated whether the renewal of these plans of operations on a 10-year basis will increase costs.

Additionally, the amendments include a requirement for certain types of waste pile facilities to provide information and any costs that may be associated with gathering the information would be minimal and not measurable.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The majority of the changes are clarifications and corrections. However, there are 10 facilities operated by non-small businesses that will now be required to apply for a permit renewal every 10 years. The facilities affected include compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. These facility types currently make changes to their plans of operation on an as-needed basis depending on changes to business practices, and occasional changes that improve compliance and implement best management practices. The efforts to make such changes are currently absorbed in the budgets of these facilities. It cannot be estimated whether the renewal of these plans of operations on a 10-year basis will increase costs.

Additionally, the amendments include a requirement for certain types of waste pile facilities to provide information and any costs that may be associated with gathering the information would be minimal and not measurable.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The majority of the changes are clarifications and corrections. However, there is 1 waste pile facility operated by a person other than a small business, nonsmall business, state, or local government that will now be required to apply for a permit renewal every 10 years. These facility types currently make changes to their plans of operation on an as-needed basis depending on changes to business practices, and occasional changes that improve compliance and implement best management practices. The efforts to make such changes are currently absorbed in the budgets of these facilities. It cannot be estimated whether the renewal of these plans of operations on a 10-year basis will increase costs.

Additionally, the amendments include a requirement for certain types of waste pile facilities to provide information and any costs that may be associated with gathering the information would be minimal and not measurable.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The amendments include new requirements for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities to apply for a permit renewal every 10 years. These facility types currently make changes to their plans of operation on an as-needed basis depending on changes to business practices, and occasional changes that improve compliance and implement best management practices. The efforts to make such changes are currently absorbed in the budgets of these facilities. It cannot be estimated whether the renewal of these plans of operations on a 10-year basis will increase costs.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives above.)			
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108 | Section 19-6-109

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R315-311	Filing ID: 56179	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Tom Ball	385- 454- 5574	tball@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-311. Permit Approval For Solid Waste Disposal, Waste Tire Storage, Energy Recovery, And Incinerator Facilities

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is being amended to require the Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124 in addition to the requirements found in Rule R315-311 for permit actions taken by the Director.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Citations to Rule R315-124 have been added at Subsection R315-311-1(1).

Subsection R315-311-1(1)(c) is being deleted because it is no longer needed with the amended Subsection R315-311-1(1), that provides that the application will be reviewed according to Section R315-124-3 and includes a similar requirement.

Subsection R315-311-1(2) is being reserved to maintain the numbering sequence of the existing rule. The former text has been removed because a permit application for which a draft permit is prepared must include all applicable requirements as found in Rules R315-301 through R315-320, as stated in the amended Subsection R315-124-6(d)(4).

Subsection R315-311-2(1) is being amended to require the Division to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124 for permit modification and termination requests.

The number of days for public comment is being changed from 30 to 45 in Subsection R315-311-2(1)(a). This subsection is also being amended to clarify that a public comment period for minor modifications may be required by Subsection R315-311-2(1)(b). The subsection is further amended to clarify that Subsection R315-311-2(1)(a)(vii) and Subsection R315-311-2(1)(a)(viii) are not minor modifications for coal combustion residual units.

Subsection R315-311-2(1)(a)(xi) and Subsection R315-311-2(1)(a)(xvi) are being amended to clarify that changes to sampling and analysis methods, procedures, and schedules are minor modifications if the changes conform to Rule R315-308.

The number of days for public comment is being changed from 30 to 45 in Subsection R315-311-2(1)(b).

Subsection R315-311-2(2) is being amended to require the Division to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124 for permit renewal in addition to the requirements of Section R315-311-3.

Subsection R315-311-2(3) is being amended to require the Division to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124 for permit termination requests.

Section R315-311-3 is being amended to change the number of days for public comment from 30 to 45 and to require the Division to follow the requirements of Rule R315-124.

Additionally, the Division is correcting typographical and formatting errors in the rule.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

Any costs for increased public participation activities will either be handled within the current budget of the Division or will be passed along to permittees, see below, and therefore, there will be no cost or savings to the state budget.

B) Local governments:

The cost of this amended rule to local governments will be the cost of publishing notice of the action being taken in local newspapers for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. This cost is billed by the Division to the permittee.

The cost of publishing a notice in a newspaper range from a low of \$48 to as high as \$311 depending on the size of the notice and the newspaper where it is being published. There are 23 permitted local government facilities that could be affected by this amended rule. Multiplying the number of permitted facilities by the estimated costs results in a cost range of \$1,104 to \$7,153.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The cost of this amended rule to small businesses will be the cost of publishing notice of the action being taken in local newspapers for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. This cost is billed by the Division to the permittee.

The cost of publishing a notice in a newspaper range from a low of \$48 to as high as \$311 depending on the size of the notice and the newspaper where it is being published. There are 13 permitted facilities operated by small businesses that could be affected by this amended rule.

Multiplying the number of permitted facilities by the estimated costs results in a cost range of \$624 to \$4,037.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The cost of this amended rule to non-small businesses will be the cost of publishing notice of the action being taken in local newspapers for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. This cost is billed by the Division to the permittee.

The cost of publishing a notice in a newspaper range from a low of \$48 to as high as \$311 depending on the size of the notice and the newspaper where it is being published. There are 10 permitted facilities operated by non-small businesses that could be affected by this amended rule. Multiplying the number of permitted facilities by the estimated costs results in a cost range of \$480 to \$3,110.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The cost of this amended rule to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities will be the cost of publishing notice of the action being taken in local newspapers for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities. This cost is billed by the Division to the permittee.

The cost of publishing a notice in a newspaper range from a low of \$48 to as high as \$311 depending on the size of the notice and the newspaper where it is being published. There is 1 permitted facility operated by a person other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state or local government entities that could be affected by this amended rule. Multiplying the number of permitted facilities by the estimated costs results in a cost range of \$48 to \$311.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

As stated above, the only cost for affected persons is the cost of publishing a notice in the newspaper of the action being taken by the Director for compost facilities, transfer stations, recycling facilities, and waste pile facilities.

There are no other compliance costs associated with this rule amendment.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$7,153	\$7,153	\$7,153
Small Businesses	\$4,043	\$4,043	\$4,043
Non-Small Businesses	\$3,110	\$3,110	\$3,110
Other Persons	\$311	\$311	\$311
Total Fiscal Cost	\$14,617	\$14,617	\$14,617
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$14,617	\$14,617	\$14,617

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kimberly Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-104 | Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING:			
Rule or Section Number:	R315-314	Filing ID: 56186	

Agency Information

Agency information			
1. Department:	Environmental Quality		
Agency:	Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management		
Room number:	2nd Floor		
Building:	MASOB		
Street address:	195 N 1950 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 144880		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4880		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Tom Ball	385- tball@utah.gov 454-		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

5574

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R315-314. Facility Standards for Piles Used for Storage and Treatment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Waste Management and Radiation Control, Waste Management (Division) is amending this rule to correct a rule reference and add post-closure requirements.

The Division is also correcting typographical and rule formatting errors.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Requirements for post-closure of a waste pile are being added at Subsection R315-314-2(2)(f).

The citation to Subsection R315-314-3(3)(1) found at Subsection R315-314-3(5)(b) is being corrected to Subsection R315-314-3(3)(k).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. There are currently no permitted waste piles operated by the state.

If the state has a future need for a permitted waste pile that has the potential to produce leachate, the amended language may result in costs if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any local governments due to the amendments because there are no permitted waste piles currently being operated by local governments.

If a local government has a future need for a permitted waste pile that has the potential to produce leachate, the amended language may result in costs if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is currently 1 small business operating a permitted waste pile in the state that has the potential to produce leachate. The added language provides clarification of the existing requirements found in Section R315-301-6, and the additional requirement to record the information on the property's title if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval.

The existing small business with a permitted waste pile is expected to convert to a landfill within the required timeframe, so no additional costs are expected for this facility. If another small business has a future need for a permitted waste pile that has the potential to produce leachate, the amended language may result in costs if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any non-small businesses due to the amendments because there are no permitted waste piles currently being operated by any non-small businesses.

If a non-small business has a future need for a permitted waste pile that has the potential to produce leachate, the amended language may result in costs if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is currently 1 person other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities operating a permitted waste pile in the state that has the potential to produce leachate. The added language provides clarification of the existing requirements found in Section R315-301-6, and the additional requirement to record the information on the property's title if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The existing facility is not compliant with the conditions of their existing approval to store waste in piles for more than 1 year and may be required to record the operation on the property's title.

Additionally, if a person other than small businesses, nonsmall businesses, state, or local government entities has a future need for a permitted waste pile that has the potential to produce leachate, the amended language may result in costs if the pile remains in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The added language provides clarification of the existing requirements found in Section R315-301-6, and the additional requirement to record the information on the property's title when a facility expected to produce leachate has remained in place for more than 1 year without the director's approval. The cost would be variable but can be estimated at an average of less than \$500.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$500	\$500	\$500
Local Governments	\$500	\$500	\$500
Small Businesses	\$500	\$500	\$500
Non-Small Businesses	\$500	\$500	\$500
Other Persons	\$500	\$500	\$500
Total Fiscal Cost	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	(\$2,500)	(\$2,500)	(\$2,500)

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Environmental Quality, Kim Shelley, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 19-6-104 | Section 19-6-105 | Section 19-6-108

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/15/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Douglas J.	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Hansen, Division		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R357-13-8	Filing ID: 56205	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Governor			
Agency:	Economic Opportunity			
Room number:	Suite 300			
Building:	World Trade Center			
Street address:	60 E South Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111			
Contact persons:				

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Dane Ishihara	801- 792- 8764	dishihara@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R357-13-8. Procedures for the Administration of the Hotel Impact Mitigation Fund

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule filing clarifies the procedures for the administration of the Hotel Impact Mitigation Fund and makes technical changes.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Subsection R357-13-8(1) amends Go Utah to GOEO.

Subsection R357-13-8(2) clarifies that the application format is determined by the office.

Subsection R357-13-8(3) clarifies that the timeframe to calculate direct loss is October 1st to September 30th of each new claim year.

Subsection R357-13-8(4) clarifies that the applicant as to demonstrate:

- 1) that the hotel is located within one mile of 170 South West Temple, Salt Lake City;
- 2) baseline income is determined October 1, 2018, to September 30, 2019;
- 3) income is determined October 1st to September 30th of each claim year; and
- 4) the applicant has to have entered into a contract with the office.

Subsection R357-13-8(5) establishes how the office determines eligibility of claims.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. This rule is procedural in nature and participation in the program is optional.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures because local governments are not required to comply with or enforce this rule.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change will not have a fiscal impact on small businesses. This rule is procedural in nature and participation in the program is optional.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule changes do not have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement the amendments.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no new aggregate anticipated cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities because this proposed rule does not create new obligations for persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities, nor does it increase the costs associated with any existing obligation.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The changes simply add clarification to requirements and policy with no fiscal impact on other entities.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

ixegulatory in	.past .ab.e		
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity, Ryan Starks, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1.	•	
Section		
63N-2-509		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Ryan Starks, Executive Director	 11/15/2023
and title:		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R380-50	Filing ID: 56059	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services			
Agency:	Adminis	Administration		
Room number:	4th Floo	r		
Building:	MASOB			
Street address:	195 N 1950 W			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Jonah Shaw	385 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov		
Hudson Hanson	385	hmhanson@utah.gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

478-

0988

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R380-50. Local Health Department Funding Allocation Formula

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Following the consolidation of the Department of Health and Human Services (Department), the Department is working to amend and consolidate the Department's administrative rules.

The Department is amending this rule under Title R380.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This amendment is technical in nature and does not reflect substantive changes to the existing process for allocating Local Health Department funding.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

This amendment will not result in a fiscal impact or benefit for the state budget. It is technical in nature and does not impact existing operations.

B) Local governments:

This amendment will not result in a fiscal impact or benefit for local governments. It is technical in nature and does not impact existing operations.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This amendment will not result in a fiscal impact or benefit for small businesses. It is technical in nature and does not impact existing operations.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This amendment will not result in a fiscal impact or benefit for non-small businesses. It is technical in nature and does not impact existing operations.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This amendment will not result in a fiscal impact or benefit for persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government. It is technical in nature and does not impact existing operations.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs associated with this proposed amendment.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-1-202

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	10/30/2023
or designee	Executive Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R380-67	Filing ID: 55994	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Administration
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 142004
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2004

Contact persons:

Contact persons.			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Michelle Hale	801- 419- 8892	mhale@utah.gov	
Dean Penovich	801- 913- 2621	dpenovich@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R380-67. Code Blue Alert Protocols

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Subsection 35A-16-702(4) requires the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) to make rules to implement Section 35A-16-7, Code Blue Alert. This rule is the result of H.B. 499 passing in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Following the passing of H.B. 499 (2023), Homeless Services Amendments, this rule establishes the requirements for DHHS to monitor for qualifying weather criteria and issue public and stakeholder notices that describe required actions by affected counties and relay other resources as provided by the Office of Homeless Services (OHS).

(EDITOR'S NOTES: A corresponding emergency (120-day) Rule R380-67 that is effective as of 11/09/2023 is under ID 56177 in this issue, December 1, 2023, of the Bulletin.)

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

Implementation of Section 35A-16-7 is anticipated to cost \$24,276 to develop the administrative structure, reporting process with the National Weather Service (NWS), and configure messaging platforms.

Ongoing operations by DHHS in order to comply with Section 35A-16-7 is anticipated to cost \$28,834 to maintain the messaging platforms and daily monitoring and dissemination of code blue alerts during the winter months.

B) Local governments:

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), costs or savings to local governments associated with this process were absolved in the fiscal note for H.B. 499 (2023).

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings to small businesses associated with this process.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings to non-small businesses associated with this process.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs associated with this rule and the implementation of H.B. 499 (2023).

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

regulatory impact rabio			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$53,110	\$28,834	\$28,834
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	Section	Section
26B-1-202(48)	35A-16-703	35A-16-702

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	10/30/2023
or designee	Executive Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R414-140	Filing ID: 56201	

Agency Information

agono, information				
1. Department:	Health and Human Services			
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare			
Building:	Cannon Health Building			
Street address:	288 N 1460 W			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 143102			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Craig Devashrayee	801- cdevashrayee@utah.gov 538- 6641			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R414-140. Choice of Health Care Delivery Program

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The purpose of this change is to update and clarify the rule text as needed.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This amendment defines and clarifies mandatory counties, updates requirements to select a health plan, updates service coverage, and makes other technical changes.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no impact to the state budget as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

B) Local governments:

There is no impact on local governments as they neither fund nor provide benefits under the Medicaid program.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no impact on small businesses as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no impact on non-small businesses as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no impact to other persons or entities as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs to a single person or entity as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this fiscal analysis.

Businesses will see neither costs nor revenue as these changes do not affect services or reimbursement.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-1-213 Section 26B-3-108

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9.	This	rule	change	MAY	01/10/2024
bec	ome e	effect	ive on:		

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	11/15/2023
and title:		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE					
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment					
Rule or Section Number:	R436-9	Filing ID: 56173			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services				
Agency:	Data, Systems and Evaluation, Vita Records and Statistics				
Room number:	140				
Building:	Cannon	Health Buildir	ng		
Street address:	288 N 1460 W				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Mailing address:	PO Box 141012				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1012				
Contact persons:	s:				
Name:	Phone: Email:				
Linda S. Wininger	r 801- 538- 6262 Lindaw@utah.gov				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R436-9. Persons and Institutions Required to Keep Monthly Listings of Vital Statistics Events

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Recodification requires changes to citations and to add penalties for the violation of this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Changes the citation to match the new numbering of the law.

Adds penalties for:

1) Failure to compare and reconcile monthly record of births that occurred by hospitals, birthing centers, and midwives.

- 2) Failure to send monthly report of births to the State Registrar.
- 3) Failure to keep files of necessary information needed to complete birth certificates for these deliveries.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as the penalty added to this rule is expected to be a deterrent to failure to report births or keep the necessary information to complete birth certificates by those delivering babies. The change in citations is clerical.

B) Local governments:

This rule is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures. This rule change defines a penalty for rule violation that was previously in Rule R436-16, Penalties.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change will not have a fiscal impact on small businesses unless they violate the law.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change will not have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses unless they violate the law.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This amendment will affect those people who deliver babies and do not report the births to the State Registrar's office or keep the necessary information needed to complete birth certificates for these deliveries. These people would be violating the law.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs. The change adds a penalty for not reporting births to the State Registrar or keeping the necessary information needed to complete birth certificates for these deliveries.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-8-120	Section 26B-8-122	Section 26B-8-126
Section 26B-1-224		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive Director	10/28/2023
and title:		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE					
TYPE OF FILING: New					
Rule or Section Number:	R527-220	Filing ID: 56187			

Agency Information

Agency information		
Health and Human Services		
Recover	y Services	
TSOB		
4315 S 2	2700 W, 1st Floor	
Taylorsv	ille, UT 84129	
PO Box	45033	
Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0033		
Phone:	Email:	
801- 741- 7523	cacole@utah.gov	
385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov	
	Health a Recover TSOB 4315 S 2 Taylorsv PO Box Salt Lak Phone: 801- 741- 7523 385- 310-	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R527-220. Parental Support for Children in Care

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Due to the consolidation of the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) and the recodification of the Title R495 rules, this rule is being proposed.

This rule was recently Rule R495-879 which is being repealed.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being proposed as a new rule in Title R527 for Recovery Services.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

No impact on state budgets. This filing is due to the consolidation and recodification of the DHHS's code from the 2023 General Session.

It will not result in a fiscal impact because this rule was already in place as Rule R495-879, and the proposal of this filing is technical in nature.

B) Local governments:

No impact on local governments. This filing is due to the consolidation and recodification of the DHHS's code from the 2023 General Session.

It will not result in a fiscal impact because this rule was already in place as Rule R495-879, and the proposal of this filing is technical in nature.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

No impact on small businesses. This filing is due to the consolidation and recodification of the DHHS's code from the 2023 General Session.

It will not result in a fiscal impact because this rule was already in place as Rule R495-879, and the proposal of this filing is technical in nature.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

No impact on non-small businesses. This filing is due to the consolidation and recodification of the DHHS's code from the 2023 General Session.

It will not result in a fiscal impact because this rule was already in place as Rule R495-879, and the proposal of this filing is technical in nature.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

No impact on other persons. This filing is due to the consolidation and recodification of the DHHS's code from the 2023 General Session.

It will not result in a fiscal impact because this rule was already in place as Rule R495-879, and the proposal of this filing is technical in nature.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs associated with this proposed rule.

This filing is technical in nature and will not impact current processes as this rule currently exists as Rule R495-879.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy S. Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 26B-1-202	Section 26B-9-411	Section 63G-4-102
Section 78A-6-104	Section 78A-6-356	Section 78B-12-106
Section 78B-12-108	Title 78B, Chapter 12, Parts 2 and 3	Rule R527-200
Section R527-221-3		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	10/27/2023
or designee	Executive Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment		
Rule or Section Number:	R590-164-5	Filing ID: 56200

Agency Information

1. Department:	Insurance
Agency:	Administration
Room number:	Suite 2300
Building:	Taylorsville State Office Building
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W
City, state and zip:	Taylorsville, UT 84129
Mailing address:	PO Box 146901
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6901

Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Steve Gooch	801- 957- 9322	sgooch@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R590-164-5. Electronic Data Interchange Transactions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The rule is being updated to incorporate by reference one new standard and three updated versions of existing standards.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The main changes add a new standard -- Metabolic Dietary Products Standard -- and update three existing standards to reflect new version numbers and issue dates.

Other changes make stylistic and clerical fixes.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

B) Local governments:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to local governments. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to small businesses. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to non-small businesses. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There is no anticipated cost or savings to any other person. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for any affected persons. The updates to the incorporated standards are clerical only.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

	,		
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Commissioner of the Department of Insurance, Jonathan T. Pike, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 31A-2-201 Section 31A-22-614.5	
--	--

Incorporations by Reference Information

7. Incorporations by Reference: A) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references:	
Publisher	Utah Health Information Network
Issue Date	11/11/2023
Issue or Version	1.3

B) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references: Official Title of Metabolic Dietary Products Standard Materials Incorporated (from title page) Publisher Utah Health Information Network Issue Date 11/11/2023 Issue or Version 2.1

C) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references:	
Official Title of Materials Incorporated (from title page)	Transparency Denial Standard
Publisher	Utah Health Information Network
Issue Date	11/11/2023
Issue or Version	2.0

D) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references:		
Official Title of	Transparency Administration	
Materials Incorporated	Performance Standard	
(from title nage)		

Publisher	Utah Health Information Network	
Issue Date	11/11/2023	
Issue or Version	2.0	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Steve Gooch,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Public Information		
and title:	Officer		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-201	Filing ID: 56079		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural	Natural Resources			
Agency:	Outdoor	Outdoor Recreation			
Room number:	100	100			
Building:	Departm Building	Department of Natural Resources Building			
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Contact persons:					
	Phone: Email:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov			
1	801- 440- 5106	-			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-201. Definitions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the definitions of boating in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This new rule will clean up rule language to fit administrative rules standards and harmonize state definitions with the Federal Code of Regulations.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule. E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons. This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses \$0 Non-Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments \$0 \$0 Small \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

Net	Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bene	fits			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement.			
Title 73,			
Chapter 18			

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section R650-202 Filing ID: 56080				

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov	
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-202. Boating Advisory Council

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 73-18-3.5 provides that the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) may appoint an advisory council per the State Boating Act.

This rule pertains to the Division's appointment of the council.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule pertains to the Division's appointment of the advisory council representing boating interests to advise on state boating policies.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0

Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-3.5

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-203	Filing ID: 56081	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Contact persons:	!	

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-203. Waterway Marking System

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the definitions of waterway markers and their purpose in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Waterway marker definitions and their purpose is clarified in this rule.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement the rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-4(1)	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-204	Filing ID: 56082	

Agency Information

-		
1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-204. Regulating Waterway Markers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the regulation of waterway markers in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the definitions, placement, hazards, and destruction concerning waterway markers placed on Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

marratives abo	, vo.,		
Regulatory In	npact Table		
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

i.	<u>-</u>	
Subsection		
73-18-4(1)(b)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the

agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROP	OSED RULE	
TYPE OF FILING:	New	
Rule or Section Number:	R650-205	Filing ID: 56083

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural	Resources
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation
Room number:	100	
Building:	Departm Building	nent of Natural Resources
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lak	e City, UT 84116
Contact persons	:	
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268-	indianielsen@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

jcbailey@utah.gov

2570

801-

538-7361

General Information

JC Bailey

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-205. Zoned Waters

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act,

clarifies the requirements or restrictions for zoned bodies of water in Utah.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The purpose of this filing is to define the requirements or restrictions for zoned bodies of water in Utah to comply with Administrative Rules Guidelines.

This rule is still in accordance with State Park Rule R651-205, this new rule is to create a rule for the new Division of Outdoor Recreation.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement the rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-4(1)(c)	
-----------------------------	--

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-206	Filing ID: 56084

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Contact persons:		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-206. Carrying Passengers for Hire

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements and restrictions for carrying passengers for hire.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements and restrictions for carrying passengers for hire.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation,

association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

Net Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benefits			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a ditation to that requirement.	
Subsection	
73-18-7(18)(d)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING:	New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-208	Filing ID: 56085	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building: Department of Natural Resou		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	

Contact persor	Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:				
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov				
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov				
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-208. Backing Plates

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies in this rule how to attach the assigned vessel number on vessels where it would not be visible on the hull or superstructure.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies how to attach the assigned vessel number on vessels where it would not be visible on the hull or superstructure through the use of a backing plate.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government \$0 Local \$0 \$0 Governments Small 90 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** \$0 \$0 \$0 State Government

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	Subsection	
73-18-7(4)	73-18-7(17)(a)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section Number:	R650-209	Filing ID: 56086		

Agency Information

rigorio, imorman	J					
1. Department:	Natural	Natural Resources				
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation				
Room number:	100					
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building					
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116					
Contact persons:						
Name:	Phone:	Email:				
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov				
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov				
JC Bailey	801- 538-	jcbailey@utah.gov				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-209. Anchored and Beached Vessels

7361

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the regulations concerning anchored and beached vessels near or in Utah bodies of water.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule states the regulations concerning anchored and beached vessels near or in Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State	\$0	\$0	\$0
Government			

Benefits			!:
Net Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

•	•	
Subsection 73-18-4(1)(e)		
(/(/		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-210	Filing ID: 56087

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-210. Change of Address

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division), the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for vessel owners in notifying the Division concerning change of address.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The clarification of the requirements for vessel owners in notifying the Division concerning change of address.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

marratives above.)			
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1.	•	
Subsection		
73-18-7(13)(b)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the

agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-211	Filing ID: 56088

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural	Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation	
Room number:	100		
Building:	Departm Building	nent of Natural Resources	
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

jcbailey@utah.gov

801-

538-7361

General Information

JC Bailey

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-211. Assigned Numbers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act,

clarifies what constitutes assigned numbers for vessels in

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The purpose of this rule is the clarification of what constitutes assigned numbers for vessels in Utah in compliance with Administrative Rules Guidelines.

This rule is still in accordance with State Park Rule R651-211, this rule is to create the same rule for the new Division of Outdoor Recreation.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost Fiscal FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

Persons

Benefits Net F

Benefits

Total Fiscal \$0

Fiscal \$0

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-7(17)(a)	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-212	Filing ID: 56089

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Contact persons		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-212. Display of Yearly Registration Decals and Month of Expiration Decals

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for displaying yearly registration and month of expiration decals.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule states the requirements for displaying yearly registration and month of expiration decals.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities

("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 \$0 State \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses \$0 Non-Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments \$0 Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

Net Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benefits			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement.			
Subsection			
73-18-7(18)(b)			

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-213	Filing ID: 56090	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov	
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-213. Dealer Numbers and Registrations

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the use of boat dealer numbers and registrations.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the use of boat dealer numbers and registrations.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026

Net Fiscal Benefits		\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

-	
Subsection	
73-18-7(18)(c)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	til:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section R650-214 Filing ID: 56091			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen	385-	indianielsen@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

jcbailey@utah.gov

General Information

Barfuss

JC Bailey

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-214. Temporary Registration

268-

2570

801-

538-7361

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the issuance and use of temporary boat registrations.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

The purpose of this rule is to clarify the issuance and use of temporary boat registrations in compliance with Administrative Rules Guidelines.

This rule is still in accordance with State Park Rule R651-215, this new rule is to create a rule for the new Division of Outdoor Recreation.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State	\$0	\$0	\$0
Government			

Benefits			!:
Net Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-7(3)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
uı	ntil:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-215	Filing ID: 56092	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-215. Personal Flotation Devices

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the definition, requirements, and restrictions of personal flotation devices.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the definition, requirements, and restrictions of personal flotation devices.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory in	Regulatory impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
III Danastusa					

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-8

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-216	Filing ID: 56093

Agency Information

Agency Information				
1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation		
Room number:	100			
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building			
Street address:	1594 W North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov		
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov		
JC Bailey	801-	jcbailey@utah.gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

538-

7361

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-216. Navigation Lights

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the type, color, and use of navigation lights.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the type, color, and use of navigation lights.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Ir	npact Table)	
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-8(2)	

Incorporations by Reference Information

7. Incorporations by Reference:

A) This rule adds, updates, or removes the following title of materials incorporated by references:

Official Title of Materials Incorporated (from title page)	Navigation Lights
Publisher	Division of Outdoor Recreation
Issue Date	11/01/2023

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-217	Filing ID: 56094	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov	
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-217. Fire Extinguishers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, defines the type, amount per boat length, and requirements for fire extinguishers in this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule defines the type, amount per boat length, and requirements for fire extinguishers.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other D.R. \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost Fiscal FY2024 FY2025 FY2026

State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement		
Subsection		
73-18-8(4)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-218	Filing ID: 56095	

Benefits

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation
Room number:	100
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
0 1 1	

Contact persons:

Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov			
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov			
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-218. Carburetor Backfire Flame Control

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for carburetor backfire flame control with this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements for carburetor backfire flame control.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
II) Dan autor			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-8(5)	
--------------------------	--

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-219	Filing ID: 56126	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Comtost manages			

Contact persons:

•			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov	
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov	
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-219. Additional Safety Equipment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the additional safety equipment required when boating on Utah waters.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the additional safety equipment required when boating on Utah waters.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-8(6)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the

agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-220	Filing ID: 56096	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
0			

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-220. Racing Vessel Exemptions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the exemptions of racing vessels with this rule.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the exemptions of racing vessels.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for the small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

regulatory impact rabic			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection
73-18-9(5)

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section Number:	R650-221	Filing ID: 56097	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation		
Room number:	100			
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building			
Street address:	1594 W North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Contact persons	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov		
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov		
JC Bailey	801-	jcbailey@utah.gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-221. Boat Liveries and Boat Rental Companies

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation who is the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements necessary to be registered as a boat livery or rental company.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements necessary to be registered as a boat livery or rental company.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation,

association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

mamatives abo)VE.)				
Regulatory In	Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small	\$0	\$0	\$0		

Businesses

Total Fiscal \$0

\$0

Other

Persons

Benefits

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

Net Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benefits			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement.		
Subsection		
73-18-10(2)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-222	Filing ID: 56098

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-222. Muffling Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act clarifies the requirements for muffling boat engines.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements for muffling boat engines.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-11

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-223	Filing ID: 56104

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation

Room number:	100		
Building:	Department of Natural Resource Building		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-223. Vessel Accident Reporting

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for reporting vessel accidents.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements for reporting vessel accidents.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0

Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-13

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head		Date:	10/13/2023
or designee and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-224	Filing ID: 56100

Agency Information

3 7	.goo,o				
1. Department:	Natural Resources				
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation			
Room number:	100				
Building:	Departm Building	ent of Natural Resources			
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Contact persons:	is:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov			
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov			
JC Bailey	801- jcbailey@utah.gov 538-				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

7361

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-224. Towed Devices

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title, 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for towing on Utah bodies of water.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements for towing on Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-15

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
------------------------------------	--------------------------	-------	------------

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-226	Filing ID: 56101

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
i. Department.		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation	
Room number:	100	
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Contact persons		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-226. Regattas and Races

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements for regattas and races on Utah bodies of water.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements for regattas and races on Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the substantive content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State	\$0	\$0	\$0
Government			
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement.		
Section 73-18-16		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-227	Filing ID: 56102

Agency Information

3 ,				
1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	Outdoor	Recreation		
Room number:	100			
Building:	Departm Building	nent of Natural Resources		
Street address:	1594 W	North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lak	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov		
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov		
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:	
R650-227. Swimming	

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation who is the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements and restrictions for swimming in Utah bodies of water.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements and restrictions for swimming in Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

	,			
Regulatory In	Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement.			
Section 79-4-501			

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head		Date:	10/13/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: New		
Rule or Section Number:	R650-228	Filing ID: 56103

Agency Information

Contact persons:			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
Building:	Department of Natural Resources Building		
Room number:	100		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
1. Department:	Natural Resources		

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Ty Hunter	801- 440- 5106	tyhunter@utah.gov
India Nielsen Barfuss	385- 268- 2570	indianielsen@utah.gov
JC Bailey	801- 538- 7361	jcbailey@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-228. Scuba Diving

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

The Division of Outdoor Recreation, the agency mandated by Title 73, Chapter 18, to oversee the State Boating Act, clarifies the requirements and restrictions for scuba diving on Utah bodies of water.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule clarifies the requirements and restrictions for scuba diving on Utah bodies of water.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget, this rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

B) Local governments:

There are no anticipated costs or savings for local governments associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

There are no anticipated costs or savings for small businesses associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The proposed rule does not have a fiscal impact on nonsmall businesses, nor will a service be required of them to implement this rule.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation,

association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this rule.

The rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no anticipated compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule existed prior to the separation of the Division of Outdoor Recreation and Utah State Parks, and the content is unaltered.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

Net	Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benef	its			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section	73-18b-1
---------	----------

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/13/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section Number:	R650-401	Filing ID: 56108		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple, Suite 100		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Chase Pili	801- 707- 5359	cpili@utah.gov	

JC Bailey	801- 538-	Jcbailey@utah.gov
	7361	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-401. Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 41-22-5.1 provides that the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) shall make rules for the display of an off-highway license plate and registration decal on an off-highway vehicle in accordance with Section 41-22-3.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule governs the display of off-highway vehicle license plates and registration decals.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule is instructional in nature and will have no impact on how the Division functions or the parties this applies to.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses', non-small businesses', state, or local government entities' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

The changes simply provide instructions on how to display OHV license plates and registration decals.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

Net I	Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benefit	S			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1.	-	
Subsection		
41-22-3(4)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/23/2024
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section Number:	R650-405	Filing ID: 56109		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation			
Street address:	1594 W North Temple, Suite 100			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Chase Pili	801- 707- 5359	cpili@utah.gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-405. Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 41-22-5.1 provides that the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) shall make rules for the display of an off-highway license plate and registration decal on an off-highway vehicle in accordance with Section 41-22-3.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule governs the display of off-highway vehicle license plates and registration decals.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule is instructional in nature and will have no impact on how the Division functions or the parties this applies to.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities

("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV license plates and registration decals.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

The changes simply provide instructions on how to display OHV license plates and registration decals.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

P	
Subsection	
41-22-5.5(1)	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee and title:	Jason Curry, Director	Date:	10/23/2023
------------------------------------	--------------------------	-------	------------

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: New				
Rule or Section R650-410 Filing ID: 56110				

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple, Suite 100		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Chase Pili	801- 707- 5359	cpili@utah.gov	
Please address	auestior	s regarding information or	

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-410. Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 41-22-31 provides that the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) shall make rules pertaining to OHV safety equipment.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule governs requirements concerning OHV safety equipment.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule is instructional in nature and will have no impact on how the Division functions or the parties this applies to.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for OHV safety equipment.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on small businesses' revenue or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for OHV safety equipment.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirements for OHV safety equipment.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small

businesses, state, or local government entities' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirements for OHV safety equipment.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

The changes simply provide instructions on the requirements for OHV safety equipment.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-22-31 | Section 41-22-33 | Section 41-22-32

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	<u> </u>	Date:	10/23/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: New			
Rule or Section R650-412 Filing ID: 56112			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	Outdoor Recreation
Street address:	1594 W North Temple, Suite 100
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Contact persons:	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Chase Pili	801- 707- 5359	cpili@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R650-412. Curriculum Standards for OHV Education Programs Offered by Non-Division Entities

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Section 41-22-30 provides that the Division of Outdoor Recreation (Division) shall make rules pertaining to the supervision, safety, certificate, and education programs for OHV operators under the age of 18.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule governs the education programs of off-highway vehicles offered by non-division entities.

This rule previously existed under Title R651.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget, as this rule is instructional in nature and will have no impact on how the Division functions or the parties this applies to.

B) Local governments:

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirements for OHV education programs.

Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV education programs.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses' revenues or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirement for displays of OHV education programs.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

This rule change is not expected to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities revenue or expenditures.

This rule change only sets out requirements for OHV education programs.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons.

The changes simply provide instructions on OHV education programs.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-22-30 | Section 41-22-31

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2023 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jason Curry,	Date:	10/23/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal		
Rule or Section Number:	R651-201	Filing ID: 56132

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources				
Agency:	State Parks			State Parks	
Street address:	1594 W No	orth Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114				
Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Melanie	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

gov

7418

General Information

Shepherd

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-201. Definitions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation to that requirement		
Title 73,		
Chapter 18		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal		
Rule or Section Number:	R651-202	Filing ID: 56133

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons:	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
		melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-202. Boating Advisory Council

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-3.5

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal		
Rule or Section Number:	R651-203	Filing ID: 56134

Agency Information

agono, mornadon				
1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	State Parks			
Street address:	1594 W No	orth Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418 melaniemshepherd@utah.			
Please address questions regarding information on				

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-203. Waterway Marking System

this notice to the persons listed above.

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget. This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-4(1)	
73-10-4(1)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:		Filing ID: 56135		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	State Parks	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114	
Comtact management		

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-204. Regulating Waterway Markers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0

Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-4(1)(b)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-205	Filing ID: 56136	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	State Parks			
Street address:	1594 W No	rth Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-205. Zoned Waters

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026

Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

promo a onamon	 •••
Subsection	
73-18-4(1)(c)	

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-206	Filing ID: 56137	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah.

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-206. Carrying Passengers for Hire

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-7(18)(d)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
lun	til:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-207	Filing ID: 56138		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Mailing address:	PO Box 146001			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons	:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov		
Please address questions regarding information on				

this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-207. Registration Fee

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses \$0 Non-Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments \$0 \$0 Small \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

Net	Fiscal	\$0	\$0	\$0
Benef	its			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-7(2)(b)	
70-10-7 (Z)(D)	

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-208	Filing ID: 56139		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:					
Name:	Phone:	Email:			
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-208. Backing Plates

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government \$0 \$0 \$0 Local Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** \$0 \$0 \$0 State Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits** Fiscal \$0 Net \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	Subsection	
73-18-7(4)	73-18-7(17)(a)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	til:			

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee and title:	Director		
		1	

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING:	TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-209	Filing ID: 56140		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-209. Anchored and Beached Vessels

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives above.)						
Regulatory In	Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026			
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection
73-18-4(1)(e)

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R651-210	Filing ID: 56141		

Agency Information

agono, information					
1. Department:	Natural Resources				
Agency:	State Parks				
Street address:	1594 W No	orth Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116				
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001				
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114				
Contact persons:	Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone: Email:				
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah. 7418 gov				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-210. Change of Address

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-7(13)(b)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-211	Filing ID: 56142	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-211. Assigned Numbers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

,					
Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1-	
Subsection	
73-18-7(17)(a)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the

agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R651-212	Filing ID: 56143		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	State Parks		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah. 7418 gov		
Please address questions regarding information on			

this notice to the persons listed above.

2. Rule or section catchline:

General Information

R651-212. Display of Yearly Registration Decals and Month of Expiration Decals

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table					
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026		
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0		

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1.	•	
Subsection		
73-18-7(18)(b)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section R651-213 Filing ID: 56144			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons:	

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-213. Dealer Numbers and Registrations

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$1 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection 73-18-7(18)(c)		
------------------------------	--	--

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-214	Filing ID: 56145	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	State Parks			
Street address:	1594 W North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418 melaniemshepherd@utah.			
Disease address.				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-214. Temporary Registration

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R651-215	Filing ID: 56146		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-215. Personal Flotation Devices

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-8

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:		Filing ID: 56147	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	State Parks	

Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 14	6001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

gov

7418

General Information

Shepherd

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-216. Navigation Lights – Note: Figures 1 through 7 mentioned below are on file with the Utah Division of Parks and Recreation

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government \$0 \$0 \$0 Local Governments Small \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments \$0 Small l\$O \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons

Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

provide a citation	to that roquironion	
Subsection		
73-18-8(2)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:			

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-217. Fire Extinguishers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government \$0 \$0 \$0 Local Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** \$0 \$0 \$0 State Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits** Fiscal \$0 Net \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-8(4)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-218	Filing ID: 56148	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-218. Carburetor Backfire Flame Control

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives above.)			
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection
73-18-8(5)

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-219	Filing ID: 56149	

Agency Information

.goo,o			
1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	State Parks		
Street address:	1594 W North Temple		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah. 7418 gov		
Diana addusas			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-219. Additional Safety Equipment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

mamanves abc	IVE.)		
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection	
73-18-8(6)	

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-220	Filing ID: 56150	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	State Parks	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114	
Contact persons:		

Contact person

hone:	Email:
	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov
,	01-538-

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-220. Registration and Numbering Exemptions

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives above.)			
Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

\$0

\$0

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

Fiscal \$0

Net

Benefits

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

, p		
Subsection		
73-18-9(5)		

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-221	Filing ID: 56151	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	State Parks		
Street address:	1594 W No	rth Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 14	6001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah. 7418 gov		
Please address questions regarding information on			

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-221. Boat Liveries – Boat Rental Companies

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

this notice to the persons listed above.

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

J.	•	
Subsection		
73-18-10(2)		

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section R651-222 Filing ID: 56152				

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons:	

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-222. Muffling Requirements

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
U) Department head comments on fixed impact and			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-11

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R651-223	Filing ID: 56153		

Agency Information

O O				
1. Department:	Natural Resources			
Agency:	State Parks			
Street address:	1594 W North Temple			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114			
Contact persons:				
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov		
Please address questions regarding information on				

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-223. Vessel Accident Reporting

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

, ,	•		
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$0 FY2024 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-13	
------------------	--

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE		
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal		
Rule or Section Number:	R651-224	Filing ID: 56154

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-224. Towed Devices

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0

Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-15

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-226	Filing ID: 56155	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks

Street address:		1594 W North Temple			
City, zip:	state	and	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailir	ng addi	ress:	PO Box 14	PO Box 146001	
City, zip:	state	and	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Conta	Contact persons:				
Name:		Phone:	Email:		
Melanie		801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

gov

General Information

Shepherd

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-226. Regattas and Races

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

7418

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
1 10 0 011	\$ 0	FY2025 \$0	FY2026 \$0
Benefits State			
State Government Local	\$0	\$0	\$0
State Government Local Governments Small	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0

Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18-16

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section Number:	R651-401	Filing ID: 56157		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources	
Agency:	State Parks	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114	

Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-401. Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table Fiscal Cost FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government \$0 \$0 \$0 Local Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost **Fiscal** FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** \$0 \$0 \$0 State Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits** Fiscal \$0 Net \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

1	
Subsection 41-22-3(4)	
	·

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	l:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-405	Filing ID: 56158	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-405. Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker Fee

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

narratives abo	narratives above.) Regulatory Impact Table			
Regulatory In				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Subsection

	•	
Subsection		
41-22-5.5(1)		

Public Notice Information

- 8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-406	Filing ID: 56159	

Agency Information

Name:	Phone: Email:	
Contact persons:		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114	
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Street address:	1594 W North Temple	
Agency:	State Parks	
1. Department:	Natural Resources	

Name:Phone:Email:Melanie801-538-melaniemshepherd@utah.

Shepherd 7418 gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-406. Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table FY2026 **Fiscal Cost** FY2024 FY2025 State \$0 \$0 \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 Cost Fiscal FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 **Benefits** State \$0 Government Local \$0 \$0 \$0 Governments Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Non-Small \$0 \$0 \$0 Businesses Other \$0 \$0 Persons Total Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits** Net Fiscal \$0 \$0 \$0 **Benefits**

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-22-8	

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section Number:	R651-409	Filing ID: 56160	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons	

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-409. Minimum Amounts of Liability Insurance Coverage for an Organized Practice or Sanctioned Race

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons. This rule is moving to the Division of

Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

iairatives above.)				
Regulatory Impact Table				
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026	
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0	

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 79-4-501		Subsection	Subsection
		41-22-29(1)(a)	41-22-29(1)(b)

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal			
Rule or Section R651-410 Filing ID: Number: 56161			

Agency Information

.			
1. Department:	Natural Resources		
Agency:	State Parks		
Street address:	1594 W No	rth Temple	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- melaniemshepherd@utah 7418 gov		
Places address questions regarding information or			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-410. Off-Highway Vehicle Safety Equipment

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-22-31 | Section 41-22-32 | Section 41-22-33

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head or designee	Jeff Rasmussen, Director	Date:	08/10/2023
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE				
TYPE OF FILING: Repeal				
Rule or Section R651-412 Filing ID: 56162				

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Contact persons:	

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-412. Curriculum Standards for OHV Education Programs Offered by Non-Division Entities

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved to the Division of Outdoor Recreation rules (Title R650).

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0

Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
U) Department head comments on fixed impact and			

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 41-22-30

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	08/10/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROPO	SED RULE	
TYPE OF FILING:	Repeal	
Rule or Section Number:	R651-801	Filing ID: 56189

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Res	sources
Agency:	State Parks	3
Street address:	1594 W No	rth Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake C	City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 14	6001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake C	City, UT 84114
Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie Shepherd	801-538- 7418	melaniemshepherd@utah. gov
Disease address.		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-801. Swimming Prohibited

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will be incorporated into their new Rule R650-227 that they are filing.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed new Rule R650-227 is under ID 56102 in this issue, December 1, 2023, of the Bulletin.)

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved into the Division of Outdoor Recreation Rule R650-227.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0

Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 73-18b-1

Public Notice Information

- **8.** The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)
- A) Comments will be accepted 01/03/2024 until:

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	11/02/2023
or designee	Director		
and title:			

NOTICE OF PROP	OSED RULE	
TYPE OF FILING:	Repeal	
Rule or Section Number:	Filing ID: 56190	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Natural Resources
Agency:	State Parks
Street address:	1594 W North Temple
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 146001
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Melanie	801-538-	melaniemshepherd@utah.
Shepherd	7418	gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R651-802. Scuba Diving

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will be incorporated into their new Rule R650-228 that they are filing.

(EDITOR'S NOTE: The proposed new Rule R650-228 is under ID 56103 in this issue, December 1, 2023, of the Bulletin.)

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This rule is being repealed in its entirety and moved into the Division of Outdoor Recreation Rule R650-228.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

The repeal of this rule does not affect the state budget.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

B) Local governments:

The repeal of this rule does not affect local governments.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The repeal of this rule does not affect non-small businesses.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The repeal of this rule does not affect persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The repeal of this rule does not affect compliance costs for affected persons.

This rule is moving to the Division of Outdoor Recreation and will have no effect on the Division of State Parks.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table

Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0

Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Natural Resources, Joel Ferry, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

		ı	Section 73-18b-1	
	Decilon 13-10b-1			

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

A)	Comments	will	be	accepted	01/03/2024
unti	il:				

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

3				
Agency head	Jeff Rasmussen,	Date:	11/02/2023	
or designee	Director			
and title:				

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE			
TYPE OF FILING: Amendment			
Rule or Section Number:	R907-80-15	Filing ID: 56202	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Transportation	
Agency:	Administration	
Room no.:	Administrative Suite, 1st Floor	
Building:	Calvin Rampton	
Street address:	4501 S 2700 W	
City, state and zip:	Taylorsville, UT 84129	
Mailing address:	PO Box 148455	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-8455	
Contact person(s):		

Name:	Phone:	Name:
Leif Elder	801- 580- 8296	lelder@utah.gov
Becky Lewis	801- 965- 4026	blewis@utah.gov
James Palmer	801- 965- 4197	jimpalmer@agutah.gov
Lori Edwards	801- 965- 4048	loriedwards@agutah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R907-80-15. Sale or Exchange Involving a Large Public Transit District

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

In Laws 2023, c. 219, § 25, eff. 05/03/2023, (S.B. 27, see line 2239), the Legislature amended Section 72-5-117 to require the Department of Transportation (Department) to make administrative rules that may provide for the transfer of real property, with or without charge, to a large public transit district under certain circumstances.

The Department proposes these changes to Rule R907-80 to meet the new statutory requirement.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

This proposed rule change adds Section R907-80-15 to Rule R907-80 to satisfy the requirement in the Legislature's 2023 amendment of Section 72-5-117.

Fiscal Information

5. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

There is no anticipated cost or savings to the state budget.

The change to Section 72-5-117 grants the Department authority to make administrative rules that may provide for the transfer of real property, with or without charge, to a large public transit district under certain circumstances.

The fiscal impact on the state's budget of such a rule is negligible.

B) Local governments:

The Department does not expect this proposed rule change to have a fiscal impact on local governments' revenues or expenditures because it only applies to the Department.

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The Department does not expect this proposed rule change to have a fiscal impact on small businesses because it only applies to the Department.

D) Non-small businesses ("non-small business" means a business employing 50 or more persons):

The Department does not expect this proposed rule change to have a fiscal impact on non-small businesses because it only applies to the Department.

E) Persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an *agency*):

The Department does not expect this proposed rule change to have a fiscal impact on persons other than small businesses, non-small businesses, or state or local government entities because it only applies to the Department.

F) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The proposed changes only apply to the Department.

G) Regulatory Impact Summary Table (This table only includes fiscal impacts that could be measured. If there are inestimable fiscal impacts, they will not be included in this table. Inestimable impacts will be included in narratives above.)

Regulatory Impact Table			
Fiscal Cost	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Cost	\$0	\$0	\$0
Fiscal Benefits	FY2024	FY2025	FY2026
State Government	\$0	\$0	\$0
Local Governments	\$0	\$0	\$0
Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Non-Small Businesses	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Persons	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0
Net Fiscal Benefits	\$0	\$0	\$0

H) Department head comments on fiscal impact and approval of regulatory impact analysis:

The Executive Director of the Department of Transportation, Carlos M. Braceras, PE, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

Citation Information

6. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

Section 72-5-117

Public Notice Information

8. The public may submit written or oral comments to the agency identified in box 1. (The public may also request a hearing by submitting a written request to the agency. See Section 63G-3-302 and Rule R15-1 for more information.)

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A)	Comments	will be	accepted	01/03/2024
unt	il:			

9. This rule change MAY 01/10/2024 become effective on:

NOTE: The date above is the date the agency anticipates making the rule or its changes effective. It is NOT the effective date.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Carlos M.	Date:	09/22/2023
or designee	Braceras, PE,		
and title:	Executive Director		

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

NOTICES OF 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULES

An agency may file a 120-DAY (EMERGENCY) RULE when it finds that regular rulemaking procedures would:

- (a) cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
- (b) cause an imminent budget reduction because of budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- (c) place the agency in violation of federal or state law (Subsection 63G-3-304(1)).

As with a **Proposed Rule**, a **120-Day Rule** is preceded by a **Rule Analysis**. This analysis provides summary information about the **120-Day Rule** including the name of a contact person, justification for filing a **120-Day Rule**, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

A **120-DAY RULE** is effective when filed with the Office of Administrative Rules, or on a later date designated by the agency. A **120-DAY RULE** is effective for 120 days or until it is superseded by a permanent rule. Because of its temporary nature, a **120-DAY RULE** is not codified as part of the *Utah Administrative Code*.

The law does not require a public comment period for **120-DAY RULEs**. However, when an agency files a **120-DAY RULE**, it may file a **PROPOSED RULE** at the same time, to make the requirements permanent.

Emergency or 120-Day Rules are governed by Section 63G-3-304, and Section R15-4-8.

NOTICE OF EMERGENCY (120-DAY) RULE			
Rule or Section Number:	R380-67 Filing ID: 56177		
Effective Date:	11/09/2023		

Agency Information

Agency information				
1. Department:	Health and Human Services			
Agency:	Adminis	tration		
Building:	Cannon Health Building			
Street address:	288 N 1	460 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box	142004		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2004			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone: Email:			
Michelle Hale	801- 419- 8892	mhale@utah.gov		
Dean Penovich	801- 913- 2621	dpenovich@utah.gov		
Please address questions regarding information on				

this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule or section catchline:

R380-67. Code Blue Alert Protocols

3. Purpose of the new rule or reason for the change:

Subsection 35A-16-702(4) requires the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) to make rules to implement Section 35A-16-7, Code Blue Alert.

This rule is the result of H.B. 499, Homeless Services Amendments, that passed in the 2023 General Session.

4. Summary of the new rule or change:

Following the passing of H.B. 499 (2023), this rule establishes the requirements for DHHS to monitor for qualifying weather criteria and issue public and stakeholder notices that describe required actions by affected counties and relay other resources as provided by the Office of Homeless Services (OHS).

(EDITOR'S NOTES: A corresponding proposed new Rule R380-67 is under ID 55994 in this issue, December 1, 2023, of the Bulletin.

This filing supersedes the previous emergency rule filing for Rule R380-67, ID 55803, effective 10/01/2023, published in the October 15, 2023, Bulletin.)

5A) The agency finds that regular rulemaking would:

- □ cause an imminent peril to the public health, safety, or welfare;
 □ cause an imminent budget reduction because of
- budget restraints or federal requirements; or
- □ place the agency in violation of federal or state law.

B) Specific reasons and justifications for this finding:

An emergency rule filing for Rule R380-67, ID 55803, was filed on 09/26/2023, effective 10/01/2023 for the following reason: Per Section 35A-16-501 and the passing of H.B. 499 (2023), DHHS is proposing an emergency rule to enact the provisions of this rule in time for the winter response period, as defined in Section 35A-16-501 to mean the period beginning October 15 and ending April 30 of the following year.

Having this rule in place ensures that DHHS maintains public health through the monitoring of qualifying weather criteria and issuing public and stakeholder notices that describe the required actions by affected counties and relay other resources as provided by the OHS.

While the justification above still applies, since implementation, the OHS has determined that the original criteria implemented was too broad and was creating an undue burden on local homeless shelters and local government agencies.

This rule modification was drafted in collaboration between DHHS, OHS, and local partners and adjusts criteria to better serve the objective of H.B. 499 (2023).

Fiscal Information

6. Provide an estimate and written explanation of the aggregate anticipated cost or savings to:

A) State budget:

Implementation of Section 35A-16-7 is anticipated to cost \$24,276 to develop the administrative structure, reporting process with the National Weather Service (NWS), and configure messaging platforms.

Ongoing operations by DHHS in order to comply with Section 35A-16-7 is anticipated to cost \$28,834 to maintain the messaging platforms and daily monitoring and dissemination of code blue alerts during the winter months.

B) Local governments:

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), costs or savings to local governments associated with this process were absolved in the fiscal note for H.B. 499 (2023).

C) Small businesses ("small business" means a business employing 1-49 persons):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings to small businesses associated with this process.

D) Persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities ("person" means any individual, partnership, corporation, association, governmental entity, or public or private organization of any character other than an agency):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, state, or local government entities associated with this process.

E) Compliance costs for affected persons (How much will it cost an impacted entity to adhere to this rule or its changes?):

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no compliance costs as a result of this filing.

F) Comments by the department head on the fiscal impact this rule may have on businesses (Include the name and title of the department head):

The Executive Director of the Department of Health and Human Services, Tracy Gruber, has reviewed and approved this regulatory impact analysis.

The implementation of this rule is the result of H.B. 499 (2023), there are no costs or savings to businesses associated with this process.

Citation Information

7. Provide citations to the statutory authority for the rule. If there is also a federal requirement for the rule, provide a citation to that requirement:

-		
Subsection	Section	Section
26B-1-202(48)	35A-16-703	35A-16-702

Agency Authorization Information

End of the Notices of 120-Day (Emergency) Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to help the agency determine, and to notify the public, that the administrative rule in force is still authorized by statute and necessary. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a **Proposed Rule**; continue the rule as it is by filing a **FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION (REVIEW)**; or amend the rule by filing a **PROPOSED RULE** and by filing a **REVIEW**. By filing a **REVIEW**, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

A **REVIEW** is not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the online edition of the *Utah Administrative Code* available at adminrules.utah.gov. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Office of Administrative Rules. **REVIEWS** are effective upon filing.

REVIEWS are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R156-81	Filing ID: 50311	
Effective Date:	11/06/2023		

Agency Information

1. Department:	Commerce		
Agency:	Professional Licensing		
Building:	Heber M. Wells Building		
Street address:	160 E 30	00 S	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84111-2316		
Mailing address:	PO Box 146741		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741		
Contact persons:	Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Larry Marx	801- Imarx@utah.gov 530- 6628		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R156-81. Retired Volunteer Health Care Practitioner Act Rule

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Title 58, Chapter 81, provides various profession types that may qualify under the Retired Volunteer Health Care Practitioner Act.

Subsection 58-1-106(1) provides that the Division of Professional Licensing (Division) may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58.

This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 81, with respect to retired volunteer health care practitioners.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

Since this rule was last reviewed in November 2018, the Division has received no written comments.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 81. This rule is also necessary as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements, and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Mark B. Steinagel,	Date:	09/27/2023
or designee	Division Director		
and title:			

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number: R382-3 Filing ID: 54589
Effective Date: 11/07/2023

Agency Information

Health and Human Services
Children's Health Insurance Program
Cannon Health Building
288 N 1460 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84116
PO Box 143102
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

Contact persons:

·			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov	
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov	
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R382-3. Managed Care Organization Incentives to Appropriately Use Emergency Room Services in the Children's Health Insurance Program

A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-902 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement the Children's Health Insurance Program through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it implements provisions that govern managed care organization performance measures, which reduce non-emergency services in emergency departments. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will later amend the text for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R392-800	Filing ID: 54148	
Effective Date:	11/09/2023		

Agency Information

Agency informatio				
1. Department:	Health and Human Services			vices
Agency:	Population Health, Environmenta Health			Environmental
Room number:	Second	Floo	r	
Building:	Cannon	Hea	Ith Buildin	g
Street address:	288 N 14	160 '	W	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Mailing address:	PO Box 142102			
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-2102			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Em	ail:	
Karl Hartman	801- khartman@utah.gov 538- 6191		ah.gov	
.	4.			

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R392-800. General Sanitation in Public Places

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized under Sections 26B-1-202, 26B-7-113, and 26B-7-402.

Section 26B-7-402 orders the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to establish and enforce

minimum rules of sanitation necessary to protect public health.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department has not received comments on this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule establishes minimum standards for the sanitation, operation, and maintenance of public places, as defined, and provides for the prevention and control of health hazards associated with public places that are likely to affect public health including risk factors contributing to injury, sickness, death, and disability. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

	Tracy S. Gruber, Executive	Date:	11/09/2023
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R414-1B	Filing ID: 50951
Effective Date:	11/07/2023	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health a	nd Human Services	
Agency:	Integrate	ed Healthcare	
Building:	Cannon	Health Building	
Street address:	288 N 14	160 W	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Mailing address:	PO Box	143102	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102		
Contact persons:	persons:		
Name:	Phone: Email:		
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov	
Jonah Shaw	385- jshaw@utah.gov 310- 2389		
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171 jmiera@utah.gov		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-1B. Payment for Limited Abortion Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind rules, and Section 76-7-331 prohibits the use of public funds for certain abortion services.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it prohibits the unauthorized use of public funds for certain abortion services by Medicaid providers. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will later amend the text for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION Filing ID: 50960 Rule Number: R414-11 11/07/2023

Agency Information

Effective Date:

1. Department:	Health and Human Services	
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare	
Building:	Cannon Health Building	
Street address:	288 N 1460 W	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116	
Mailing address:	PO Box 143102	
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102	

Contact persons:		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-11. Podiatric Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it implements podiatric services as described in the Medicaid provider manual and in the Medicaid State Plan. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will later amend the text for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION			
Rule Number:	R414-14	Filing ID: 55386	
Effective Date:	11/07/2023		

Agency Information

0 ,	
1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 143102
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-14. Home Health Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

Additionally, 42 CFR 440.70 governs home health care under the Medicaid program.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it defines home health terms, specifies eligibility, spells out coverage, and sets forth reimbursement for services. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R414-54	Filing ID: 51014
Effective Date:	11/07/2023	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 143102
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-54. Speech-Language Pathology Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it implements speech-language pathology services as described in the Medicaid provider manual and in the Medicaid State Plan. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will later amend the text for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION Rule Number: R414-90 Filing ID: 51028 Effective Date: 11/07/2023

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 143102
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102

Contact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-90. Diabetes Self-Management Training

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Section 26B-1-213 grants the Department the authority to adopt, amend, or rescind these rules.

Additionally, 42 CFR 440.130 authorizes preventive services for Medicaid members.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it allows Medicaid members to successfully manage and control diabetes through the Diabetes Self-Management Training program. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will later amend the text for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R414-401	Filing ID: 53442
Effective Date:	11/07/2023	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Integrated Healthcare
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Mailin	g addr	ess:	PO Box 143102
City, zip:	state	and	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-3102
Conta	ct pers	ons:	

Contact percente.		
Name:	Phone:	Email:
Craig Devashrayee	801- 538- 6641	cdevashrayee@utah.gov
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jshaw@utah.gov
Jordan Miera	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R414-401. Nursing Care Facility Assessment

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Section 26B-3-108 requires the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) to implement Medicaid through administrative rules, and Title 26B, Chapter 3, Part 4, requires the Department to impose an assessment on nursing care facilities to ensure patient care and quality services.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The Department did not receive any written comments regarding this rule.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Department has determined that this rule is necessary because it implements the nursing care facility assessment, which fosters quality and cost-effective services for Medicaid members who reside in nursing care facilities. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

The Department will soon file an amendment to this rule to update assessment policy and for recodification purposes.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/06/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R495-879	Filing ID: 54253
Effective Date:	11/13/2023	

Agency Information

· ·	
1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Administration (Human Services)
Building:	TSOB
Street address:	4315 S 2700 W, 1st Floor
City, state and zip:	Taylorsville, UT 84129
Mailing address:	PO Box 45033
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0033
Contact persons:	

ontact persons:

Name:	Phone:	Email:
Casey Cole	801- 741- 7523	cacole@utah.gov

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R495-879. Parental Support for Children in Care

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

This rule is authorized by Section 26B-1-202.

Following the consolidation and recodification of the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) statute, this rule will be repealed and simultaneously proposed under Title R527, as Rule R527-220.

This is in an effort to consolidate Administrative Rule Titles.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

No written comments were received on this rule in the last five years.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This five-year review will allow the Department the time necessary to propose a repeal and a proposed version of Rule R495-879, Parental Support for Children in Care, under Title R527, without the expiring of Rule R495-879.

Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	10/27/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R539-10	Filing ID: 55881
Effective Date:	11/15/2023	

Agency Information

1. Department:	Health and Human Services
Agency:	Services for People with Disabilities
Room number:	4th Floor
Building:	Cannon Health Building
Street address:	288 N 1460 W
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116
Mailing address:	PO Box 145145
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84114-5145

Contact persons

Contact percent.			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Bruce Quaglia	435- 669- 4855	bquaglia@utah.gov	
Jonah Shaw	385- 310- 2389	jonahshaw@utah.gov	
Jordan Meira	801- 538- 4171	jmiera@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R539-10. Short-Term Limited Waiting List Services

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

Subsections 26B-6-402(7), 26B-6-403(2)(b), 403(2)(I), and 26B-6-403(2)(q) authorize and establish the Division of Services for People with Disabilities' (Division) responsibilities.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

There have been no comments in support or opposition to this rule since the last review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

The Division has determined that this rule is necessary to establish a procedure to determine eligibility for a person on the waiting list to receive short-term limited services from the Division, as authorized by statute. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy Gruber,	Date:	11/13/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

Rule Number:	R746-365	Filing ID: 51971
Effective Date:	11/09/2023	

Agency Information

Public S			
i abile e	ervice Commission		
Administration			
Heber M. Wells Building			
160 E 300 S, 4th Floor			
Salt Lake City, UT 84111			
PO Box 4558			
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4558			
Contact persons:			
Phone: Email:			
801- jdelaney@utah.gov 530- 6724			
	Heber M 160 E 30 Salt Lak PO Box Salt Lak Phone: 801- 530-		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:		
R746-365.	Intercarrier Service Quality	

3. A concise explanation of the particular statutory provisions under which the rule is enacted and how these provisions authorize or require this rule:

The Utah Legislature has declared that Title 54, Chapter 8b, (Public Utilities Public Telecommunications Law) reflects the policy of, among other things, encouraging access to competitive, high quality, affordable telecommunications services to all Utah residents.

Section 54-8b-2.2 requires the Public Service Commission (PSC) to establish rules to facilitate the competitive provision of telecommunications services, including requiring any telecommunications corporation to interconnect its essential facilities with another telecommunications corporation that provides public telecommunications services in the same, adjacent, or overlapping service territory.

This rule specifies network performance and service quality guidelines applicable to telecommunications corporations' interconnections upon which the PSC may rely in determining whether service is just, adequate, and reasonable.

4. A summary of written comments received during and since the last five-year review of this rule from interested persons supporting or opposing this rule:

The PSC has received no written comments from any interested person supporting or opposing this rule since the last five-year review.

5. A reasoned justification for continuation of this rule, including reasons why the agency disagrees with comments in opposition to this rule, if any:

This rule is necessary because it provides guidelines to ensure that telecommunications corporations will engineer, design, equip, and provision an efficient public telecommunications network. This rule also defines guidelines relating to interconnection and the exchange of telecommunications traffic that applies to all telecommunications carriers in furtherance of the legislative goals. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Thad LeVar, PSC	Date:	11/09/2023
or designee	Chair		
and title:			

End of the Five-Year Notices of Review and Statements of Continuation Section

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file a **NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION** (EXTENSION) with the Office of Administrative Rules. The EXTENSION permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed **Extensions** for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

EXTENSIONS are governed by Subsection 63G-3-305(6).

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION				
Rule Number:	R523-17	R523-17 Filing ID: 51271		
New Deadline Date:	03/14/2024			

Agency Information

rigorio, initorinatio			
1. Department:	Health and Human Services		
Agency:	Substance Abuse and Mental Health		
Building:	Cannon Health Building		
Street address:	288 N 1460 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116		
Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:	
Thomas Dunford	801- 538- 4181	tdunford@utah.gov	

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R523-17. Behavioral Health Crisis Response Systems Standards

3. Reason for requesting the extension:

This extension will allow the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) the necessary time to perform a five-year review and amendment for Rule R523-17.

Following the consolidation and recodification of the Department's statute in the 2023 General Session, an amendment to this rule is being drafted to update statutory citations and align this rule with the standards of the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		

NOTICE OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION				
Rule Number:	R523-18	R523-18 Filing ID: 51261		
New Deadline Date:	03/14/2024			

Agency Information

3,				
1. Department:	Health and Human Services			
Agency:	Substance Abuse and Mental Health			
Building:	Cannon	Health Building		
Street address:	288 N 14	460 W		
City, state and zip:	Salt Lake City, UT 84116			
Contact persons:	Contact persons:			
Name:	Phone:	Email:		
Thomas Dunford	801- 538- 4181 tdunford@utah.gov			
Please address of	uestions	s regarding information on		

Please address questions regarding information on this notice to the persons listed above.

General Information

2. Rule catchline:

R523-18. Mobile Crisis Outreach Teams Certification Standards

3. Reason for requesting the extension:

This extension will allow the Department of Health and Human Services (Department) the necessary time to perform a five-year review and amendment for Rule R523-18.

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Following the consolidation and recodification of the Department's statute in the 2023 General Session, an amendment to this rule is being drafted to update statutory citations and align this rule with the standards of the Rulewriting Manual for Utah.

Agency Authorization Information

Agency head	Tracy S. Gruber,	Date:	11/15/2023
or designee	Executive		
and title:	Director		
-			

End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section

NOTICES OF **RULE EFFECTIVE DATES**

State law provides for agencies to make their administrative rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of PROPOSED RULES or CHANGES IN PROPOSED RULES with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period, nor more than 120 days after the publication date. In the case of CHANGES IN PROPOSED Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to make a rule effective on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date, but not more than 120 days after the publication date. If an agency fails to file a NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE within 120 days from the publication of a PROPOSED RULE or a related CHANGE IN PROPOSED RULE the rule lapses.

Agencies have notified the Office of Administrative Rules that the rules listed below have been made effective.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), Section 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and R15-4-5b.

Agriculture and Food

Conservation Commission

No. 55840 (Repeal and Reenact) R64-4: Agricultural Water

Optimization Program Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

Plant Industry

No. 55707 (Amendment) R68-9: Utah Noxious Weed Act

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

No. 55669 (Amendment) R68-28: Cannabis Processing

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

Corrections

Administration

No. 55547 (Amendment) R251-107: Executions

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55546 (Amendment) R251-108: Adjudicative

Proceedings

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55544 (Amendment) R251-705: Inmate Mail

Procedures

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55549 (Amendment) R251-707: Legal Access

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55545 (Amendment) R251-708: Perimeter Patrol

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55597 (Amendment) R251-711: Admission and Intake

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

Education

Administration

No. 55739 (Amendment) R277-406: Early Learning

Program and Benchmark Assessments

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55743 (Amendment) R277-415: School Nurses

Matching Funds Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55740 (Amendment) R277-419: Pupil Accounting

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55747 (New Rule) R277-439: Block Grant Funding for

Prevention Programs in Public Education

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55748 (Amendment) R277-474: School Instruction and

Sex Education Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55744 (Amendment) R277-484: Data Standards

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55741 (Amendment) R277-489: Kindergarten

Programs and Assessment Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

No. 55745 (Amendment) R277-552: Charter School

Timelines and Approval Processes

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55749 (Amendment) R277-620: Suicide Prevention

Programs

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55750 (Amendment) R277-629: Paid Professional

Hours for Educators Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55752 (Amendment) R277-701: Early College

Programs

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55753 (Amendment) R277-922: Digital Teaching and

Learning Grant Program Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

No. 55742 (Amendment) R277-927: Teacher and Student

Success Act (TSSA) Program Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

Environmental Quality

Air Quality

No. 55324 (Amendment) R307-110-17: Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources, Part H. Emission

Limits

Published: 06/01/2023 Effective: 10/31/2023

No. 55324 (Change in Proposed Rule) R307-110-17: Section IX, Control Measures for Area and Point Sources,

Part H, Emission Limits Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 10/31/2023

Health and Human Services

Administration

No. 55664 (Repeal and Reenact) R380-300: Employee

Background Screening Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/20/2023

Child Care Center Licensing

No. 55690 (Amendment) R381-40: Commercial Preschool

Programs

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

No. 55615 (Amendment) R381-60: Hourly Child Care

Centers

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023 No. 55691 (Amendment) R381-70: Out of School Time

Child Care Programs Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

No. 55614 (Amendment) R381-100: Child Care Centers

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

Integrated Healthcare

No. 55497 (Amendment) R414-12: Laboratory Services

Published: 07/01/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

No. 55498 (Amendment) R414-502: Nursing Facility Levels

of Care

Published: 08/01/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

No. 55527 (Amendment) R414-505: Participation in the Nursing Facility Non-State Government-Owned Upper

Payment Limit Program Published: 08/01/2023 Effective: 11/20/2023

No. 55693 (Amendment) R414-515: Long Term Acute Care

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/01/2023

Residential Child Care Licensing

No. 55618 (Amendment) R430-50: Residential Certificate

Child Care

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

No. 55619 (Amendment) R430-90: Licensed Family Child

Care

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

Health Care Facility Licensing

No. 55686 (Amendment) R432-12: Small health Care Facility (Four to Sixteen Beds) Construction Rule

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

No. 55539 (Repeal and Reenact) R432-101: Specialty

Hospital - Psychiatric Published: 08/15/2023 Effective: 11/01/2023

No. 55593 (Amendment) R432-270: Assisted Living Facility

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

Human Services Program Licensing

No. 55600 (New Rule) R501-3: Inspection and

Enforcement

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/01/2023 Recovery Services

No. 55676 (New Rule) R527-57: Kinship Locate

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

No. 55682 (New Rule) R527-221: Children in Care Support

Services

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 11/09/2023

Higher Education (Utah Board of)

Administration

No. 55702 (New Rule) R765-606: USHE Employee Partner

Scholarship

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

No. 55703 (New Rule) R765-607: PRIME Progarm Grant

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

No. 55704 (New Rule) R765-617: Karen Mayne Public

Safety Officer Scholarship Program

Published: 09/15/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

Insurance

Administration

No. 55805 (Repeal and Reenact) R590-206: Privacy of

Consumer Financial and Health Information Rule

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55806 (Repeal) R590-210: Privacy of Consumer Information Exemption for Manufacturer Warranties and

Service Contracts
Published: 10/15/2023
Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55807 (Amendment) R590-223: Rule to Recognize the 2001 CSO Mortality Table for Use in Determining Minimum

Reserve Liabilities and Nonforfeiture Benefits

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55808 (Amendment) R590-240: Procedure to Obtain Exemption of Student Health Programs From Insurance Code

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55809 (Amendment) R590-242: Military Sales

Practices

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55810 (Amendment) R590-259: Dependent Coverage

to Age 26

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023 Lieutenant Governor

Elections

No. 55535 (New Rule) R623-9: Ballot Printing, Handling,

and Envelope Standards Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 11/10/2023

No. 55536 (New Rule) R623-10: Voter Registration

Database Security and Voter List Maintenance

Published: 09/01/2023 Effective: 10/30/2023

Natural Resources

Wildlife Resources

No. 55821 (Amendment) R657-13: Taking Fish and

Crayfish

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55822 (Repeal) R657-59: Private Fish Ponds, Short Term Fishing Events, Private Fish Stocking, and Institutional

Aquaculture

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55823 (New Rule) R657-59a: Private Fish Ponds

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55824 (New Rule) R657-59b: Short Term Fishing

Events

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55825 (New Rule) R657-59c: Aquaponics

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55826 (New Rule) R657-59d: Institutional Aquaculture

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55827 (New Rule) R657-59e: Stocking into Natural Lakes, Natural Flowing Streams, or Reservoirs on Natural

Stream Channels Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

Public Safety

Administration

No. 55811 (New Rule) R698-12: Fallen Officer Memorial

Scholarship Program Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

Driver License

No. 55800 (Repeal and Reenact) R708-7: Functional

Ability In Driving: Guidelines for Physicans

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

No. 55813 (Amendment) R708-14: Adjudicative

Proceedings for Driver License Actions Involving Alcohol and

Drugs

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55815 (Amendment) R708-35: Adjudicative Proceedings For Driver License Offenses Not Involving

Alcohol or Drug Actions Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55802 (Amendment) R708-41: Requirements for Acceptable Documentation, Storage and Maintenance

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55804 (Amendment) R708-46: Refugee, Asylee, or Covered Humanitarian Parolee Knowledge Test in Applicant's

Native Language Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

Highway Patrol

No. 55812 (New Rule) R714-561: Suicide Deterrence

Grant Program

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023 Transportation

Operations, Traffic and Safety

No. 55796 (Amendment) R920-4: Special Road Use or

Event

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

Transportation Commission

Administration

No. 55798 (Amendment) R940-4: Airports of Regional

Significance

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

No. 55799 (New Rule) R940-10: Guidelines for Department

Participation in Transportation Reinvestment Zones

Published: 10/15/2023 Effective: 11/21/2023

UTech Board of Trustees

Administration

No. 55719 (Repeal) R945-1: UTech Technical College

Scholarship

Published: 10/01/2023 Effective: 11/07/2023

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section